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Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 5:24 PM

Subject: 01.05.18 - CMG Cox Television Tulsa - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Programxisx

‘abs@radioschool.com’; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com’; 'austin-
painchaud®utulsa.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’; 'careers@okstate.edu’; 'careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservices@nsuok.edu'’; 'cda@jbu.edu’; ‘christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’;
‘Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org’; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’; ‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org";
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu’; "hirecameraonaggies@cameron.edu’;
'hr@tulsahousing.org’; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu’; jill. helmer@noc.edu’;
‘'majortc@aol.com’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’; ‘pemmons@rose.edu’; Price, Amie
{CMG-TulsaTV); 'sctulsaok@aol.com'’; ‘sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; ‘struby@oabok.org';
‘tsummers@thebridgesfound.org’

Bec:

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Emplayer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants,

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached

spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/
Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they

have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career’s wehsite and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any

resume submitted.
We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Outreach Program

01.05.18 o
Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Sta!:usi
Account Executive 1719199 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLIC  |OKlahoma |Tulsa {Posted
Executive Producer 1714380 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
{IT Support Technician 1718975 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklashoma |[Tulsa {Posted
Manager Sales 1717830”’_ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklehoma iTulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1711385 [Cox Television Tuisa, LLC  |Okishoma | Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1718776 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted o
Phe ist 1718950 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tuisa |Posted
Photojournalist Small Market 1720427 |Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa Posted
Photojournalist Smkt 1720426 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Producer 1711854 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oktahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Producer 1720633 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Traffic Coordinator 1718670 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:28 PM

Subject: 01.12.18 - CMG Cox Television Tulsa - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Qutreach Program.xisx

‘abs@radioschool.com’; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘admin®@tvjobs.com’; ‘austin-
painchaud @utulsa.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’; ‘careers@okstate.edu’; ‘careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservices@nsuok.edu’; ‘cda@jbu.edu’; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’;

‘Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org’;
‘heather.hummel@swosu.edu’; "hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org’; ‘jack hodgson@okstate.edu’; jillLhelmer@noc.edu":
‘majortc@aol.com’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’; 'pemmons@rose.edu’; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaTV); 'sctulsaok@aol.com’; 'sharon reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org’;
‘tsummers@thebridgesfound.org’

Becc:

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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
have submitted thelr resume through the Cox Media Career’s website and have been invited to complete and have
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

o 01.12.18

Req Title Req # Brand State | City |Posting Status
Account Executive 1719199 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted o
Associate Producer 180508  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa | Posted
Executive Producer 11714380 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma (Tulsa  |Posted T
IT Support Technicien 1718975 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted
'i"&éﬁg&é}ysﬂﬁé; R - 1%7{33?)) Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |(Tulsa |Posted o
Multimedia Journalist ’ 1731385 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |[Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1718776 |[Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1720463 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted N
Photojournalist 1719950 |[Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Photojournalist Small Market 1720427 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Photojournalist Smkt 1720426 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ [Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted B
Producer 1720633 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahcma |Tulsa |Posted

1718670 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted

: Traffic Coordinator




184771

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
"Tulsa American Job Center
‘Tulsa American Job Center
‘Tulsa American Job Center‘l L

Goodwill Job Connection ~ Tulsa West )

Unemploymcnt Ofﬁcc Shadow
Mountain®

Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvxlle
‘Center

Pryor Workforce Center

Goodwill Job Connectron Tulsa West‘

‘Pryor Workforce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

‘Workforce Oklahoma = Sapolpa Center

Tulsa Amerlcan Job Center
Tulsa Amencan J ob Center .

Workforce Oklahoma ~ Muskogee
Center

Claremore Workforee Center. =

Broadcast Engineer

Date Sent
03/22/2018
03/22/2018
03/22/2018

032272018

103/22/2018

03/22/2018

032212018

03/22/2018
- 03/22/2018
03/22/2018

 03/2212018
03/22/2018

| 03222018

03/22/2018

03/22/2018

18 Tulsa ,'

Pryor

Sapulpa

City
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa

Bartlesville

Tuse
Pryor
Okmulgee

Tulsa

Tulsa

Muskogee

Claremore

State
OK
OK
OK

. OK

OK

OK

OK

0K

OK

ek

0K

OK

0K

Zip
74135
74135
74135

74135

74107

74135

74006

74361

74107

Recipient Email

brcnt wheeler@oesc state.ok. us.
_]on nelson(@oesc. state. ok us
stephen sulhvan@ocsc state. ok us

tulsatalentacqulsmon@oesc statcokus

cﬂoyd@goodwrlltulsa org )
]eanette hesler@oesc state ok us o

manager‘bartlesvilIe@oesc.state.ok.us

jack james@ossc state.okus
dnash@goodwilltulsa, org

74361

74447

74066

74135
74135,
74401

ST74017

manager.pryor@oesc. state okus .
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us
robertwilliams@oesc state.okius.
deanna. mcbay@oesc state.ok.us

joseph wﬂhams@oesc statc ok us
{aura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald julian@oesc.state.ok s
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918-796-1200
1918:796-1200
9185990067

918-332-4800
19188252582
918-599-0067

0188252582
918-756-5791
918224:0430
918-796-1200

. 918-796-1200

. 918-682-3364

- 918-341-6633
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Job Tide

Company Job 183
Location

Post Date
Hnd Date

Jobh URL

Company Name |

AJE Ref. Mumber

Broadcast Engineer
Cox Media
184771

Tulsa, OK

581400061

| March 21, 2018
| May 11,2018

http:/fwww . americasjobexchange.corn/job-detail/Broadcast-Engineer-Tulsa-OK-581400061

AJE Veterans Exchange

AJE Disability Exchange

| America's Job Exchange (AJE)

Website Displayed on Post Date URL
Mar 21, 2018 http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Broadcast-Engineer-Tulsa- :
- OK-581400061
; http://www veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Broadcast-Engineer-Tulsa-
Mar 21, 2018
OK-581400061
hitp://www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Broadcast-Engineer-Tulsa-
Mar 21, 2018
OK-581400061




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta) i
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:47 PM '
Subject: 04.06.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edy; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heatherhummel@swosu.edy;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edy; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;

jack hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu;
jilLhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005®@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edy;
ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecokedy;
sharon.reed@ckdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org

Bcc:

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote gualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached

spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://iobs.coxmediagroup.com/
Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they

have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career’s website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any

resume submitted.
We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions. ’

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Qutreach Program

|

04.06.18 .
Req Title Req # ‘ Brand !f State | City JPosting Statusg
iAssociate Producer 180508 jCox Television Tulsa, LLC jOHahomg ; Tulsa [Posted |
Audio Video Production Technician 184697 ICMG Tulsa Radio Oklshoma |Tulsa |Posted
IBroadcast Engineer ~1184771 ~\Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted i
Chief Engineer 184864 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595  |CMG Tulsa Radio [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
{ Director - Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa {Posted I
fDirector of Broadcast Engineering 184345  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |OKlahoma |Tuisa Posted
Executive Producer 181480  [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
{Manager Sales 1717830 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklzhoma |Tulsa Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |[Cox Television Tulsa, LLc Oklehoma {Tulsa |Posted
‘0On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoms |Tulsa |Posted
Producer 185110 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ |Oklahoma [Tulsa | Posted
Production Assistant 184471  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted |
Radio Board Operator 184662 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Sales Assistant 182940  |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON) .

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:14 AM

Subject: 04.13.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edy; arhodes@snu.edu;

austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edy;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edy;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heatherhummel @swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
Jackhodgson@okstate.edy; jawallace@langston.edy; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jillhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson®@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@ckstate edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinater@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edy;

ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.eduy;

sharon.reed @okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

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

if you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
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

Sales Assistant

. 04.13.18 i
Regq Title Brand State City |Posting Steu:us;E
Associate Producer Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa | Posted i
!Broadcast Engineer Lox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklshoma |Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead "|CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer Cox Television Tuisa, LLC  [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ [Oklahoma [Tulsa | Posted
Director of Broadcast Engiheering 184345 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ |Okiahoma |Tulsa !Posted -
Manager Sales 1717830 '{Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Ollahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted )
Radio Board Operator 184662 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted - 1
Remote Coordinator ] 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted N
Research Analyst 186061  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted 1
182940 [CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted




184345

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Center- 7:
Tulsa Amencan Job Center

Tulsa Amenean Job Center

Goodwill Job Connectlon Tulsa West

:Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow
Mountain~

Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvrlle
Center

Pryor Workforce Center

Goodwlll Job Connection ~ Tulsa West‘ )

Pryor Workforce Center.

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

Workforce Oklahoma Sapulpa Center .

lulsa Amenca.n Job Center
Tulsa Amerlcan Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Claremore Workforce Center

Director of Broadcast Engineering

Date Sent
03/10/2018

S 03/10/2018°

03/10/2018

L ‘03/10/2018‘

03/10/2018

03102018

03/10/2018

031072018
031012018
03/1012018
03/10/2018

03/10/2018
03/10/2018

. 03102018

03/10/2018

03102018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa;
Tulsa
Tulsa

Bartlesville
Pryor
Tulsa

Pryor
Okmulgee

Sapulpa:

‘Tulsa

Tulsa

Muskogee

Claremore

State
OK

oK

OK

OK

OK

OK

SOK

OK

OK

0K

OK

oK

Zip
74135

o74135

74135

74135

74107

o 74’1‘35

74006

74361
74107
74361

74447

74066

74135

74135

74401

3017

Recipient Email

brent. wheeler@oesc state.ok.us
tulsatalentacqulsmon@oesc state.ok us
jon. nelson@oesc state.ok.us )
stephen. sulhvan@oese statc ok us
cﬂoyd(,goodwﬂllulsa org

manager.bartlesville@oesc.state.ok.us
jack james@oesc state.ok s
dnash@goodwilltulsa.org

manager.pryor@oesc.state.ok.us
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us
robertwilliams@ocsc stato.ok.us
deanna. mcbay@oesc state. ok.us

]oseph w11hams@oesc state, ok us
laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald julian@oese state ok us

Powered by:

AMEP CA’S
%e change

581302313

Phone Number
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
9187961200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800
. 918-825-2582
918-599-0067
- 1918-825-2582
918-756-5791

9182249430
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-682-3364

9183416633
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Joby Tiile Director of Broadcast Engineering

Nare Cox Media
‘ C(n‘s)pm& Job 1D i84345 -
‘ Location Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref. Number | 581302§13 “
‘ Posi Date March 9, 2018
EndDae  April 14,2018

Job URL http://www .americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Broadcast-Engineering-Tulsa-OK-581302313

wved on Post Dawe URL

http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Broadcast-
Engincering-Tulsa-OK-581302313

America's Job Exchange (AJE) Mar 9, 2018

http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Broadcast-
Engineering-Tulsa-OK-581302313

AIJE Veterans Exchange Mar 9, 2018

http://www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Broadcast-

AJE Disability Exchange Mar 9, 2018 Engineering-Tulsa-OK-581302313

ared Tor Cox Media by America's Job
(371372019




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta) .
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:47 PM )
Subject: 04.06.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edy; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate. edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edy;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn. brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edy; cyndia-wilson@cherakee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.eduy; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu;jawal!ace@langston.edu;jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jifl.helmer@noc.eduy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehendersen@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oescstate.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edy;
recruit@uark.edy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edy; rileyy@uapb.edu;

ronald julian@oesc state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edy;
sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

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
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to considerany

resume submitted.
We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions. :

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Qutreach Program

04.06.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Associate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  iOKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Audio Video Production Technician 184697 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Chief Engineer 184804 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC QOklahoma |Tulsa |[Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahomia [Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Director of Broadcast Engineering ‘\ T [184345 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ |Oklahoma |Tulsa ~|Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LL.C Oklahoma |Tulsa !Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Manager Sales 1717830 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahomia |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Redio  |OKahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Producer i 185110 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Production Assistant 184471  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |{Posted
Radio Board Operator 184662 {CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted B
Sales Assistant 182940 [CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON) .

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 11:14 AM

Subject: 04.13.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moveal.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.eduy; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heatherhummel @swosu.edy;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edy; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jilLhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.eduy; rileyy@uapb.edy;

ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
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

04.13.18

Req Title Req # Brand State | City |Posting Status}
Associate Producer 180508  {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer S 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead ~ |180595 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
iDigital Content Producer 185064  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |[Posted
Director - Digital Sales ) 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  jOklahoma - |Tulsa |Posted

Director of Broadcast Engineering 184345~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC QOklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
T1183760  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted

Director of Sales

Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted

Manager Sales o 1717830 '|Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Pasted

On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Qklahoma [Tulsa |Posted N
Radio Board Operator 184662 |CMG Tulsa Radio OKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted . -
Remote Coordinator 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio OKahoma [Tulsa |Posted o
Research Analyst 186061 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted i

Sales Assistant 182940 |CMG Tuisa Radio fOklahoma Tulsa |Posted




185064

Agency Name

Tulsa Amencan Job Center
Tulsa’ Amencan Job: Center‘
Tulsa Amencan Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Centerf ‘

Goodwill Job Connectxon Tulsa West

Unemployment Ofﬁce
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvﬂle
Center

Pryor Workforce Cenfer

Goodwill Job Connectmn TulsaWest -

,szor Workforcc Center L

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

:Workforce Oklahoma Sapulpa Center

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American J ob Center

‘Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Claremore Workforce Center -

Digital Content Producer

Date Sent City State
03/29/‘201,8 Tulsa OK
. 03/29/2018 Tulsa 0K
© 03/29/2018 Tulsa oK
o 03/29/2018 Tulsa . OK
03/29/2018 Tulsa OK

03292018 Bartlesville | OK

03/29/2018 Okmulgee OK

03/29/2018 Sapulpa  OK
03/29/2018 Tulsa 0K
. 03/20/2018 Tulsa . OK

03/29/2018 Muskogee OK

- 03/29/2018 Claremore . OK

()3/29/2018 ;TlilSa - f OK -

032002018 Pryor 0K
03/29/2018 Tulsa OK
. 03/29/2018 Pryor. = 0K

Zip
74135

74135

74135
74135
74107

74135

74006

74361

74107
74361
74447

74066

74135

Recipient Email
brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
jonLneISOn@oeso,stété.ok,usk o
‘s‘teph‘en.sullivan@oesc.state.ok,us

 tulsatalentacquisition@oesc.state.ok us -

cﬂoyd@goodwﬂltulsa org.

Jcancttc hcster@ocsc state, ok us -

manager,bartleswlleLoesc.state.ok.us

'jéék‘jﬁxhés@oésc‘ stéte:ok W

dnash@goodwdltulsa org

‘manager, pryor@oesc state.ok 1 us

debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robertwilliams@oesc.stateiokus
deanna. mcbay@oesc state.ok.us

74135

74401

74017

joseph.williams@oesc.state.ok. Ny

laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald,juliai)@oésc.stéte,ok;hs -

Powered by:

AMERICA’S

OB exchange’

581452965

Phone Number

918-796-1200

918-796-1200.

918-796-1200

918-796-1200.
~ 918-599-0067

918-332-4800
918-825-2582
 918-599-0067 ‘
. 918-8252582 .
918-756-5791

. 918224.9430
918-796-1200
9187961200
918-682-3364

9183416633



powered by

AMERICA’S
J08 exchange'

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Title | Digital Content Producer

Conﬁ%aﬁy Name | Cox Me(;liak
C(;mpan)‘ Job il) 185064‘

’ Location ¢ Tulsa, OK

AJE Rl Number | 581452965

Pestlate | March 28,2018

EndDate | May9, 2018

Job URL | http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-Tulsa-OK-58 1452965

Post Date
: | http://www americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
. America's Job Exchange (AJE) Mar 28, 2018 o ang .
] Tulsa-OK-581452965
http:// .vet jobexch .com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
' AJE Veterans Exchange Mar 28, 2018 p://www . veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer:
' Tulsa-OK-581452965
. ; http://www.disabilityjocbexchange.com/iob-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
. AJE Disability Exchange ] Mar 28, 2018

¢ Tulsa-OK-581452965

Prepared for Cox Media by Aowerica's Job BExchange
O3/413/201¢



Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bcc:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Thursday, April 19, 2018 4.30 PM

04.19.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edy; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edy; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edy; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jillhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetuisa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana. moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edy;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edy;

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

04.19.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Associate Producer 186063 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771 | Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064 9&)ox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |{Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
On Alr Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |[Posted
Radio Board Operator 184662 1CMG Tulsa Radio Cklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Remote Coordinator 186100 {CMG Tulsa Radio Olahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst 186061 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC OKlahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Sales Assistant (182940  |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: .

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bcc:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Friday, April 27, 2018 2:50 PM

04.27.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

‘abs@radioschool.com’; ‘admin@tvjobs.com’; *ajablonski@ou.edu’; 'arhodes@snu.edu’;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; ‘bergmant@moval.edu’; 'career@snu.edu’;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu'; ‘careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; 'Carolyn brown@vatterott.edu’; 'cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’; "christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org’; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org’; 'giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net’;
‘heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; ‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; "hr@rsu.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu’; jawallace@langston.edu’;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu’; ljilLhelmer@noc.edu’; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org’,
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; ‘karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu’;
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok us’; 'Imartin@okcu.edu’; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu’; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com”;
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; ‘recruit@uark.edu’; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
'rileyy@uapb.edu’; ‘ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'sctulsaok@aol.com’;
‘sdillehy@ecok.edu’; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; 'struby@oabok.org’; Valenzuela, Diana
(CMG-Miami); 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org’

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached

spreadsheet,

iIf you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career’s website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-fine application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any

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

04.27.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Assignmeht Editor 186971  |Cox Television Tulsa, LI.C Oklehoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 186063  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklshoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer T 185064 Fox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 1185065 {Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa [Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480  Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |{Posted
Radio Board Operator 186859 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Remote Coordinator 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
ﬁérséréférﬁxhﬂé[)?st - 186061 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa Posted




185799

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Amefican Job Center .
Tulsa American J ob Center

lulsaAmencan Job Center L L

Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West

‘Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow
‘Mountain \
Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvxlle
Center

Pryor Workforcc Ccntcr
Goodwill Job Connectlon Tulsa West
Pryor Workforce Center..

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

‘Workforce Ok.lahoma Sapulpa Center '

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa‘American Job Center -
Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

:Claremorc Workforce Center

Director - Digital Sales

Date Sent
04/06/2018

04/06/2018

04/06/2018
. 04/06/2018
04/06/2018

040062018

04/06/2018

104/06/2018 T

04/06/2018

04/06/2018.

04/06/2018

. 04/06/2018

04/06/2018

City
Talsa
Tulsa

Tulsa
Tulsa

Tulsa
Tulsa

Bartlesville

Pryor -
Tu]sa

Pryor

Okmulgee

“Sa‘i‘)i‘ilpa‘

Tulsa

. 04/06/2018
04/06/2018

- 04/06/2018

Tuka

Muskogee

Claremore

State
OK

OK

OK

OK

oK

OK

oK

OK

oK

oK

0K

OK

0K

Zip
74135

274135

74135

74135

74107

- 74135
‘ 74006

74361

74107

74361

74447

. 74066

74135

74138

74401

74017

Recipient Email

brent. wheeler@oesc state.ok.us
jon. nelson@oesc state.ok.us
stephen. sullivan@oesc state.ok.us

tulsatalentacquxsxtwn@oesc state ok, us‘ :

cﬂoyd@goodwﬂlmlqa org
Jcanettc hester@oesc statc okus

manager.bartlesvﬂle@oesc,state.ok.us

jack james@ocsc state.okus

dnash@goodwilltulsa.org

_manager pryor@oesc state.okus

debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert williams@oese state.ok s

deanna. mcbay@oesc state.ok.us

Joseph wﬂhams@ocsc statc ok. us o

laura.obannon@easternwia.org

i ronaldk.jlilian@oejso.Stafé.ok.ué

Powered by:

SE
L0 e

581510750

Phone Number
91 8-796-1200

CA'S
hange

£ 018-796-1200

918-796-1200
1918-796-1200

918-599-0067

918-332-4800

0138252582

918-599-0067
. 918-825-258)
918-756-5791

0182249430

918-796-1200

. 918796-1200

918-682-3364

. 918341.6633.



powered by

AMERICA’S
108 exchange

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Title

Dircctor - Digital Sales
Company Name Cox Me&ié B
é‘()r:}ypymylob i ‘ 1857§§ R
‘ Location Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref. Number 5815]6750
’ Post Date April 4, 2018
’ End li)zzi"c May9, 2018 -

UL

http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-Digital-Sales-Tulsa-OK-581510750

Post Date

America's Job Exchange (AJE) Apr4,2018
' AJE Veterans Exchange Apr 4, 2018
AJE Disability Exchange Apr4,2018

bttp://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-Digital-Sales-
Tulsa-OK-581510750

http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-Digital-Sales-
Tunlsa-OK-581510750

http//www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-Digital-Sales-
Tulsa-OK-581510750




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bec:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:30 PM

04.19,18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edy;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edy;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.eduy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edy; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edy;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tuisahousing.org;

jack hodgson@okstate.edy; jawallace@langston.edu; jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu;
jilLhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson®@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson®@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu: ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edy;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edy; rileyy@uapb.edy;

ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edy;
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

e -

Req Title Req # Brand State ! City |Posting Status
Associate Producer 186063 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted

Broadcast Engineer 184771  iCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa .jPosted

Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 1;3?7_‘;;) Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa [Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multirmedia Journalist 181407 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Telent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 184662 ICMG Tulsa Radio Okiahoma |{Tulsa [Posted
|Remote Coordinator 186100 [CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst 186061  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa {Posted
182940 [CMG Tulsa Radio Okiahoma [Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bec:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Friday, April 27, 2018 2:50 PM

04.27.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

‘abs@radioschool.com’; ‘admin@tvjobs.com’; ‘ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; ‘careers@okstate.edu’; 'careers@uco.edu’,
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; 'cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; ‘cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org’; 'Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org’; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; ‘giles@nsuok.edu’; *Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net’;
‘heather hummel @swosu.edu’; ‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; "hr@rsu.edu’;

*hr@tulsahousing.org’; jjackhodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’;

Jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu’; il helmer@noc.edu’; ‘JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
‘JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu’; ‘kehenderson@oru.edu’;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us’; Imartin@okcu.edu’; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu’;
'majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’;
‘pemmons@rose.edu’, recruit@uark.edu’; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
'rileyy@uapb.edu’; ‘ronald julian@oesc.state.okus’; ‘sctulsack@aol.com’;
‘sdillehy@ecok.edu’; ‘sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; 'struby@oabok.org’; Valenzuela, Diana
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
Assignment Editor 186971  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 186063 :Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulss, LLC Qklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185065 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC “|OKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales ( &293;) Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales ~1183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |[Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa {Posted
Radio Board Operator 186859 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Remote Coordinator 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst 186061 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted




186061

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa’ Amencan Job Center L
Tulsa American J ob Center

‘TulsaAmcncan Job Ccntcr,, -

Goodwﬂl Job Connection — Tu]sa West

’Unemployment Ofﬂce Shadow ~
‘Mountain. .
Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvﬂle
Center

Pryor Workforce Center

Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West

Pryor Workforce Center.

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

VWorkforcc Oklahoma Sapulpa Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Center

Tulsa Amencan JobCenter

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Claremore Workforce Center

Research Analyst

Date Sent
04/12/2018
04120018
04/12/2018

04121018

04/1 2/20 18
- 04/12/2018

04/12/2018

04/127201%
04/12/2018
041272018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018

041272018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa™
Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa = ‘: o
Bartlesville

Pyor

Tulsa

Pryor

Okmulgee

Sapulpa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Muskogee

‘Claremore

State
OK
OK
OK

0K

SR

OK.
OK
OK
OK
OK

0K

oK

OK

. K )

Zip
74135

74135

74135

74135

74107

741 3,;5
74006

74361

74107

74361

74447

74066

74135

74135

74401

174017

Recipient Email

brent wheeler@oesc state.ok. us
jon.nelson@oesc.state. ok us
stephen. sulhvan@oesc state.ok.us

tulsatalentacqulsmon@oesc statc okus

cﬂoyd@goodwxlltulsa org

Jeanette hester@oesc state. ok s

managcr.bartlcsvﬂlc@ocsc.state.ok.us

jack james(@oesc.state.okus

dnash@goodwdltulsa org
manager; pryor@oesc state.ok.us -
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert williams@oesc state.okus .

deanna. mcbay@oesc state.ok.us

Powered by:
AMERICA'S
20E exchange

581565866

Phone Number
918-796-1200
1 918-796-1200
918—796 1200
e 918-796 1200‘
918—599—0067

918-332-4800
1018-825-2582
918-599-0067

918-825-2582
918-756-5791

. 918224-9430

918-796-1200

‘joseph williams@oesc state.okus
laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald julian@oesc state.okus -

918-796:1200
918-682-3364

018-341.6633



powered by

AMERICA’S
JOB ex hqngg’

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Titke Research Analyst

(;?aszzlgvzzii)“ Name | ‘éox‘Mc’dia |

“ Compazxy Job ID T 186061 ‘
o Location ‘ ;fulsa, OK
AJE Ref, Number 581565866

Post Date April 11,2018

End Date June 7, 2018

Job URL http://www.americasjobexchange. com/job-detail/Research- Analyst-Tulsa-OK-581565866

Job Exchang

http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Research-Analyst-Tulsa-
: OK-581565866

America's Job Exchange (AJE) Apr 11, 2018

AJE Veterans Exchange Apr 11, 2018 http:/fwww.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Research-Analyst-Tulsa-
. OK-581565866
- http:/iwww.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Research-Analyst-Tulsa-
- OK-581565866

" AJE Disability Exchange : Apr 11,2018

Prepared for Cox Media by Amcrica's Job Exchange
03/13/2019



Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bee:

Perry, Tammy (CEi-Atlanta)

Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:30 PM

04.19.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edy; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edy;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@ckstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edy; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edy; cda @jbu.edy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edy; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;

Jjack hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu:
jillhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;

ronald julian@oescstate.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
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

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 04.19.18
[ Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status!
Associate Producer 186063 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |[Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ;’Oklahoma Tulsa !5 Posted - |
Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklshoma |Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 184662 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
1Remote Coordinator 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst R 186061 ™| Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ {Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted -
T8940 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Pogted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: . Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:50 PM

Subject: 04.27.18 - CMG Tulsa - Qutreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

'abs@radioschool.com’; 'admin@tvjobs.com’; 'gjablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edy; ‘bergmant@moval.edu’; 'career@snu.edu’;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; ‘careers@okstate.edu’; ‘careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; ‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; 'cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’; "christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; ‘cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuicorg'; 'giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net’;

*'heatherhummel@swosu.edu’; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; "hr@rsu.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org’; 'jack hodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’;
Yenniferwilson@phoenix.edu’; jilLhelmer@noc.edu’; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’; ‘karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu’;
‘ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'Imartin@akeu.edu’; 'maddie. duffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; ‘ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’;
'pemmons@rose.edu’; recruit@uark.edu’; ‘recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
‘rileyy@uapb.edu’; ‘ronaldjulian@oesc.state.okus’; 'sctulsaok@aol.com
'sdiliehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; 'struby@oabak org'; Valenzuela, Diana
(CMG-Miami); 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

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

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status!
Assignment Editor 186971 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 186063 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185065 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Director ~ Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 186859  |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Remote Coordinator 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio “|Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst ' Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted




187946

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
iTuisa American Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Center

Tu]sa Amencan JobCenter. 0

Goodwill Job Connectxon Tulsa West

;Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow -
Mountain. = o

Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvxlle
Center

Pryor Workforce Center. =
Goodwxll Job Connection —~ Tulsa West
Pryor Workforce Center o

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

‘Wokkfdr‘oe:Ol{léhorﬁé"-“‘Sai)i‘;‘lpa Center

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Center =
Workforce Oklahoma -~ Muskogee
Center ) )
Claremore Workforce Center:

Digital Sales Specialist

Date Sent
05/13/2018
05/13/2018
05/13/2018
05/13/2018
05/13/2018

05132018

05/13/2018

05/13/2018

05/13/2018

" 05/13/2018

05/13/2018

05/13/2018

051372018

05/13/2018

L 08/13/2018

05/13/2018

Tulsa

City
Tulsa

<Tulsa

Tulysa
Tulsa
Tulsa ]

Tulsa -

Bartlesville

Pi’ybr
Tulsa
Pryor
Okmulgee

Sapul‘p'o‘ : ‘
Tulsa

Muskogee

Claremore.

State
OK

COKu

OK

0K

oK

ok
0K

OK
OK
OK

OK

oKk

OK

0K

Zip
74135
74135
74135

74135
74107
- 74135

74006

- 74361

74107

74361

74447

74066

74135

Recipient Email
brent. wheeler@oesc state.ok.us

jon. ne]son@ocsc statc.ok.us

stephen sulhvan@oesc state.ok.us

tulsatalentacqumnon@oesc state.okus

cﬂoyd@goodwﬂltulsa org

]eanette hester@oesc state ok us o

manager‘barﬂesvﬂlc@ocsc.state.ok,us

jack james(@oesc state.ok us
dnash@goodwﬂltulsa org )
manager, pryor@oesc state.ok.us -
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert williams@oesc.state.ok.us
deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.ok.us

L7413,

74401

74017

joseph williams@oesc.state ok us

laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald julisn@oesc state.okus

Powered by:

HAEERICH?
JEB e gha%gsé*

581816986

Phone Number
918-796-1200

1 918:796-1200
918-796-1200

- 918796-1200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800

1 018-825-2582
918-599-0067
918-825.2582
918-756-5791

9182249430
918-796-1200

918-796-1200
918-682-3364

1918-341-6633



powered by

AMERICA'S
I08e hgngg'

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Tiile :  Digital Sales Specialist

(--:'0':’“})3“}’ ‘3\5%“';13 . Co%( Media’
Company Job 1D ‘}\8“7946‘ ‘
Location | Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref. Number 581816986
o Post Date May ‘11, 2018
: kJune 16, 2018
U http://Ww;émericasjobexchange.com/job—detail/ Digital-Sales-Specialist-Tulsa-OK-581816986

. hitp//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Sales-Specialist-

| America's Job Exchange (ATE . May11,2018

- America's fob Exchange (ATE) g 2y . Tulsa-OK-581816986

AJE Vet Exch May 11. 2018 http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Sales-Specialist:
clerans Exchange ; i | Tulsa-OK-581816986

AJE Disability Exch ! May 11, 2013 http//www.disabilityjobexchange com/job-detail/Digital-Sales-Specialist-
isabillty Exchange ; yih . Tulsa-OK-581816086




Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:48 AM

Subject: 05.15.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

Bec: ‘abs@radioschool.com’; ‘admin@tvjobs.com’; 'ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;

austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu’; 'career@snu.edu®:
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; 'careers@okstate.edu’; ‘careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; ‘cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’; ‘christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; ‘cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org’; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu®:
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org"; 'giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net":
‘heatherhummel @swosu.edu’; ‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; "hr@rsu.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org’; jackhodgson@okstate.edu’; jawallace@langston.edu":
‘fennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu’; ‘jillhelmer@noc.edu’; ‘JobPostings@goodwilltulsa,org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org"; 'karen.johnson@tulsatech.edu’; ‘kehenderson@oru.edu’;
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu’; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’;
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; ‘recruit@uark.edu’; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
'rileyy@uapb.edu’; ‘ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'sctulsaok@aol.com’,
'sdillehy@ecok.edu’; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; 'struby@oabok.org’; Valenzuela, Diana
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

tf you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career’s website and have been invited to com plete and have
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

05.15.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Account Executive 187401 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Assignment Editor 186971 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted
[Associate Producer 186063 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma [ Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185065 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted |
Digital Sales Specialist 1é7&6> CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |{Posted
Editor News Smkt 187838 iCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma iTulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted N
Part Time Radio Event Crew Member 187513 |CMG Tulsa Radio “|OKiahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 186859 1CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |{Posted
Reporter 186288 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklghorma [Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst 186061 {Cox Television Tulsg, LLC ~ {Oklahoma | Tulsa | Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:50 PM

Subject: 05.18.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Programxisx

Bcc: ‘abs@radioschool.com’; 'admin@tvjobs.com’; ‘ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;

austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@maoval.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; 'careers@okstate.edu’; ‘careers@uco.edu’:
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; ‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; 'cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org’; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net",
‘heatherhummel @swosu.edu"; *hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; "hr@rsu.edu’;
'hr@tulsahousing.org’; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’;
jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu’; ‘jill.helmer@noc.edy’; ‘JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org’;
‘JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu”s
‘ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'’; 'Imartin@okcu.edu’; ‘maddie.d uffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; 'recruit@uark.edu’; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’:
‘rileyy@uapb.edu’; 'ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'sctulsaok@aol.com®:
‘sdillehy@ecok.edu’; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana
(CMG-Miami); ‘vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

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

05.18.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Account Executive 187401 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted B
Associate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 186063 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185065 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiashoma (Tulsa |Posted
‘Digital Sales Specialist 19233‘6; CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted )
Radio Board Operator 1186859 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Reporter \ 186288 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma |Tuisa |Posted
Re'séa‘réhuAnalys‘t ' 186061 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted




1814073

Agency Name )
Plattsburgh OneWorkSource Center
Barre Resource Center, Vermont
Department of Labor

Burlmgton Resource Center, Vermont :
Department of Labor =

Burlington Resource Center, Vermont
Department of Labor |

Burlington Resource Center, Vermont
Department of Labor

Morrisville Resource Center, Vermont
Department of Labor

St. Albans Resource Center, Verm
‘Department of Labor

0‘9/ 14/2018 Morrisville

tware Engineer II,

9/14/2018. Burlington

 09/14/2018 St Albans

181407 Multimedia Journalist
Agency Name Date Sent City State
Tulsa American Job Center 01/25/2018 Tulsa - OK
Tulsa American Job Center 01/25/2018 ‘Tulsa’ OK
Tulsa American Job Center 01/25/2018 Tulsa 0K
Tulsa American Job Center 01/25/2018 Tulsa ~0K
Goodwill Job Connection ~ Tulsa West 01/25/2018 Tulsa OK
kUnemployment Ofﬁce Shadow k e k0k1/25/2018,.’l‘olskaf oK
Mountain S G
Workforce Oklahoma Muskogce 01/25/2018 Muskogee OK
Center
Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvnlle : 01/25/2018;Bartle]sville\‘ OK
Center ; $on ; : S
Pryor Workforce Centcr 01/25/2018 Pryor OK
‘Goodwill Job Connection = Tulsa West 01/25/2018  Tulsa 0K
Pryor Workforce Center 01/25/2018 Pryor oK
orkforce Oklahoma < Okmulgee i “()1/‘25/2018 Okmulgee . OK.
Center : i S s
Workforce Oklahoma - Sapulpa Center 01/25/2018 Sapulpa OK
Tulsa American Job Center 01/25/2018 Tulsa = 0K
Tulsa American Job Center 01/25/2018 Tulsa OK
Workforce Oklahoma Muskogee : 01/25/2018 Muskogee . Ok - .
Center : G : e :
Claremore Workforce Center 01/25/2018 Claremore OK

State

vT

VT

VT

T

Zip
74135
74135
74135
74135
74107
74135

74401

- 74006

74361
74107
74361

74447

74066

74135

74135

74401

74017

Zip

12903

05641
05401

05401

L 05401

05661

© 05478

Recipient Email
brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
tulsatalentacquisition@oosc statc.ok.us
jon. nelsonCoesc state.ok.us

stephen sullivan@oesc. state.ok.us
ciloyd@goodwilltulsa.org
jeanettc;hésier@oesc.slate.ok.us

ryan.davis@oesc.state.ok.us

inanager.battleSville@oesc.state.ok.us :

Jjack.james@oesc.state.ok.us

‘dnash@goodwilltulsa.org

manager.pryor@oesc.slato.ok.us
debbié.harrell@oeso.Statelok;us

robert. williams@oesc.state.ok.us
deanna meay@oeso state,ok.us i
joseph. w1llxams@ocsc state.ok.us
laura obannon@eastemwxa org

ronald‘julxan@oesc.stale.ok.us

Vebsite Platform

Recipient Email
john.hetfield@labor.state.ny.us
barbara,smith@vermont.gov

‘lloyd‘. goodfow@vermont. gov

danielle.kane@vermont.gov
bnttany valley@vermont gov s

barbara. qmlth@vermont gov

:david.lahkr@state.vt,us : k

Powered by:
ANMERICA’S
SOB exchange’

580947097
Phone Number
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
7918-796-1200
918;599-0067

918-682-3364
918-332.4800
918-825-2582

" 918-599-0067

918-825-2582
918-756-5791
918-224-9430

9187961200

918-796-1200
£918-682-3364 -

918-341-6633

582660277

thonke,lem’l’bcr
518-561-0430
802-476-2600
802-863-7676
802-863-7676

| 802-863-7676

802-888-4545

. 8028651306



powered by
AMERICA’S
108 exchange

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Title  Multimedia Journalist

’ C L:mman}:' Name Cox Media’
Company Job 1D 181407
. Lo%:mi(m Tulsa, OK.
AJE Ref. Number | 580947097
Post Dte . January 24,2018
‘ l“;né Dm’e ‘ June 1‘3, 2‘018‘

Job UIRE

Post Date URL

http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-
Tulsa-OK-580947097

America's Job Exchange (AJE) Jan 24, 2018

http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-
Tulsa-0K-580947097

AJE Veterans Exchange Jan 24,2018

. http://www disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-

~ AJE Disabilit Jan 24, 2018 ~
: isability Exchange an | Tulsa-OK-580947097

. Tk T30 a T i an
rica's Job BExchange




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEi-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:48 PM

Subject: 02.09.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx; Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx
Bec: ‘abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Seattle); ‘admin@tvjobs.com);

‘ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’; austin-painchaud @utulsa.edy;
'bergmant@maval.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’; ‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’;
‘careers@okstate.edu’; ‘careers@uco.edu’; 'careerservcies@nsuok.edu’;
‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; 'cda@jbu.edu’, ‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’;
‘christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; 'eyndia-wilson@cherokee.org’;

‘Davis.Michael H®jobcorps.org’; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’; ‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org’;
‘'giles@nsuok.edu’; ‘Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net’; *heather.hummel @swosu.edu’;
‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; 'hr@rsu.edu’; ‘hr@tulsahousing.org’;
jackhodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’; ‘jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu’;
jilLhelmer@noc.edu’; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; ‘JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’,
*karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu’; "kehenderson@oru.edu’; Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa);
'ladeana.moore@oesc state.ok.us’; 'Imartin@okcu.edu’; ‘maddie.duffy@okstate.cdu’;
'majorc@aol.com’; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com?
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV); ‘recruit@uark.edu’;
‘recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’; rileyy@uapb.edu’; ‘ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us";
'sctulsaok@aol.com’; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu’; ‘sharon.reed @okdhs.org’;
'struby@oabok.org’; ‘tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Oppartunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help, Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Outreach Program
02.09.18
Req Title

Req # Brand State City |Posting Status

180508  {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted

Associate Producer
Editor News Smkt 181052 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted i

Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted

IT Support Technician 1718975 {Cox Television Tulsa, L1L.C Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Manager Sales 1717830 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1718776 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1720463 _|Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist - 181407 _[@ox Television Tulsa, LLC  |OKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Part Time Production Assistant 182552  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ |Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted

iProducer 1720633 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC j;OkIahoma Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CElI-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bee:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Friday, March 9, 2018 7:45 PM

03.09.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

'abs@radioschool.com’; 'admin@tvjobs.com’; 'ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edy; 'bergmant@moval.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; ‘careers@okstate.edu'; ‘careers@uco.edu":
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; ‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; ‘cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’, 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; ‘cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael. H®jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org’; ‘giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net’;
'heather.hummel @swosu.edu’; *hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; *hr@rsu.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org’; jackhodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’;
jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu’; jillhelmer@noc.edu’; "JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org’;
"JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu’;
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'Imartin@okcu.edu’; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu’:
'majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’
‘permmons@rose.edu’; recruit@uark.edu’; ‘recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’s
‘rileyy@uapb.edu’; 'ronald julian@oesc state.ok.us'; 'sctulsack@aol.com’
‘sdillehy@ecok edu'; ‘sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; 'struby@oabok.org’;
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org’; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami)

Cox Media Group s an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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

any questions,

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry

Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Outreach Program

03.09.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City :Posting Status
Associate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Director of Broadcast Engineering 184345  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ |Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
Multimedia Journalist 1720463 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist e 181407 o Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent k\‘““1‘7I98”9“6” CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Prodicer 11720633 |Cox Television Tulsg, LLC  |Oklahoma | Tulsa |Posted
Sales Assistant 182940 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted




185065

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center .
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Center: =

Goodwill Job Connection ~ Tulsa West

Unemploymcnt Ofﬂce Shadow o
Mountain : :

Workforce Oklahoma - Bartlesvﬂle
Center

‘Pryor ‘Workforce Center

‘Goodwill Job Conncctxon Tulsa West )

Pryor Workforce Lenter

‘Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Sapulpa Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

:Claremofedefkforcek Center

Digital Content Producer

Date Sent  City State
04/27/2018 Tulsa oK
+:04/27/2018 ‘Tulsa 0K
04/27/2018 Tulsa - OK
104/27/2018 Tulsa = 0K
04/27/2018 Tulsa OK

047272018 Tulsa  OK

04/27/2018 Bartlesville OK

0412772018 Pryor. ok
04/27/2018 Tulsa OK
- 04/27/2018 Pryor Ve

04/27/2018 Okmulgee OK

042772018 Sapulpa  OK
04/27/2018 Tulsa OK
04/27/2018 Tulsa ~ OK

04/27/2018 Muskogee OK

04/27/2018 Claremore oK'

Zip
74135
74135,
74135

74135

74107

7413

74006

74361
74107

- 74361

74447

74066
74135

174135

74401

74017

Recipient Email
brent.wheeler@oesc. state. ok.us
jon.nelson@oesc.state.ok.us
stephen.sullivan@oesc.state.ok.us

: tulséltalcntacq\iisiti&n@oeé&stétc.ok.us

cfloyd@goodwilltulsa.org
jéanette;hestgr@de,S'c.stateAOKAus

manager.bartlesville@oesc.state.ok.us

jack james(@oesc.state.ok.iis
duash@goodwiylltulsa.oryg
‘manager pryor@oeso.state.ok.us
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert. williams@oescstate.okus .
deanna. mcbay@oesc state.ok.us

Joseph w1111ams@oesc state.okus
laura.obannon@castemwia.org

ronald julian@oesc.state.ok us

Powered by:
ARRERICA’S
JOB exchange’

581689402

Phone Number
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
91 8-796-1200
9187961200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800

918-825.2582
918-599-0067

1 9]8-825-2582
918-756-5791

918:224-9430
918-796-1200

" 918-796-1200
918-682-3364

918-341-6633



powered by ‘
AMERICA'S
IoR e hangg'

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Title . Digital Content Producer
Company Name Cox Media

Company Job ID 185065
Tocation Tulsa, OK

AJE Ref. I\&znﬁuﬁ' I 5’8’1689402
Post Date April 26, 2018
find Date kJunekISV,VZOISV

Job URL  http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-Tulsa-OK-581689402

America's Job Exch ATE Apr 26, 2018 . htip://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
- America’s Job Exchange (ATE) % Pro, . Tulsa-OK-581689402
‘ ; ' http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
| AJE Veterans Exchange ‘ Apr 26,2018 8 5

i Tulsa-OK-581689402
. AJE Disability Exch Apr 26. 2018 htip://www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
; isability Exchange ; pr et Tulsa-OK-581689402

Prepared lor Cox W




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bec:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Monday, May 7, 2018 4:23 PM

05.07.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

‘abs@radioschool.com’; 'admin@tvjobs.com’; ‘ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu’; 'career@snu.edu’;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; 'careers@okstate.edu’; 'careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’; ‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; 'cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; ‘cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org’; 'Davis.Michael. H@®jobcorps.org’; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org’; 'giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie®chickasaw.net";
"heather.hummel@swosu.edu’; *hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; *hr@rsu.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org’; 'jack hodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’;
‘jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu’; ‘jilLhelmer@noc.edu’; ‘JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org’;
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’, 'karen johnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu;
'ladeana.moore@oesc state.ok.us’; Imartin@okcu.edu’; ‘maddie.duffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com?;
'‘pemmons@rose.edu’; 'recruit@uark.edu’; ‘recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
‘rileyy@uapb.edu’; ‘ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'sctulsack@aol.com’;
‘sdillehy@ecok.edu’; ‘sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; 'struby@oabok.org’; Valenzuela, Diana
(CMG-Miami); 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cax Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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

any guestions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry

Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Outreach Program

05.07.18
Req Title Req # Brand State City | Posting Status
Account Executive 187401 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Assignment Editor 186971 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer ) 186063 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 1{35@,64_\ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185065/ |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiahoma {Tulsa |{Posted
Director of Sales 183260 !Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa {Posted
Executive Producer 181480 !Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa ;Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Part Time Radio Brand Ambassador 187513 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 186859 iCMG Tulsa Radio Oklahome |Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 186288 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
186061 |Cox Television Tulss, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa :Posted

Research Analyst




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bec:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Friday, May 25, 2018 11:52 AM

05.25.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

‘abs@radioschool.com’; ‘admin@tvjobs.com’; ‘ajablonski@ou.edu’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu’; 'career@snu.edu®;
‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’; 'careers@okstate.edu’; 'careers@uco.edu’;
‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; ‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; "cda@jbu.edu’;
‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; ‘christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; 'eyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org’; ‘Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org’; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’;
‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org’; 'giles@nsuok.edu’; ‘Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net";
‘heather.hummel@swosu.edu’; ‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu"; *hr@rsu.edu’;
‘hr@tulsahousing.org'; jackhodgson@okstate.edu’; jawallace@langston.edu’;
‘jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu’; jilLhelmer@noc.edu’; "JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
‘JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’; *karen johnson@tulsatech.edu’; ‘kehenderson@oru.edu’;
‘ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us’; ‘Imartin@®okcu.edu’; ‘'maddie duffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; ‘mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’;
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; ‘recruit@uark.edu’; ‘recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
'rileyy@uapb.edu’; 'ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us; ‘sctulsack@aol.com";
'sdillehy@ecok.edu’; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org’; ‘struby@oabok.org’; Valenzuela, Diana
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
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
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

05.25.18
Req Tite Regq # Brand State City |Posting Status
Account Executive 187401 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 1185065 j,Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted
Digital Sales Specialist 187946 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales o 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 140 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 (CMG Tulsa Radio COklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Part Time Radio Event Crew Member 18_7513 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Production Assistant 188484 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 186288  Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklashoma |Tulsa |Posted i
Research Analyst 186061 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




1810230

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Center.

Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West

Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvxlle
Center

Pryor Workforce Center
Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West
Pryor Workforce Center:

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

‘Workforce Oklahoma - Sapixlpa Ccnter,‘~

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Claremore Woifkforéé Center

Photographer

Date Sent
06/25/2018
06/25/2018
06/25/2018

106/25/2018
06/25/2018

06/25/2018

06/25/2018
06/2512018
06/25/2018

- 06/25/2018
06/25/2018

. 06/25/2018
06/25/2018

06/25/2018
06/25/2018

£ 06/25/2018

City

Tulsa

T ulsa

Tulsa

Tulsat o

T}l}sa
Tulsa .

Bartlesville

Pryor
Tulsa

‘Pryor

Okmulgee

Sapulpa
Tulsa

Tulsa

Muskogee

Claremore

State
OK
OK
OK

L UOKT

OK

0K

OK

oK

oK

OK:

OK

OK

OK

SOK

OK

Zip
74135

74135

74135

74135

74107

7;74135
74006

74361

74107
74361
74447

- 74066

74135

74135

74401

74017

Recipient Email

brent. wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
jon.nelson@oesc.state.ok.us
stephen.sullivan@oesc.state.ok.us

tulsatalentacquisition@ocsc.state.ok us

cﬂoyd@goodwﬂltulsa org
Jeanette hester@oesc state ok. us

managcr.bartlcsvxllc@ocsc,state.ok.us

jack, jameé@ocsc state.ok.us
dnash@goodwﬂltulsa org
manager. pryor@oesc state.ok us
debbie.harreli@oesc.state.ok.us

robert.williams@oesc.state.ok.us -
deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.ok.us

joseph.williams@oesc.state.okus.

laura.obannon@casternwia.org

ronald julian@oesc.state ok us
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Phone Number
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800
. 1918.825-2582
918-599-0067

018.8252582
918-756-5791

- 9182249430 -
918-796-1200

- 918-796-1200

918-682-3364

1918-34146633
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Photographer

Company Name UCox Me(iia ‘

“(.‘yomlyaany Job‘ 1 b 13 10230
1‘40catim Tulsa, OK ‘

AJE Ref. Number 582198317

PostDate | June 23,2018

¥nd Date August 8, 2018

Job UEL | hiip//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Photographer-Tulsa-OK-582198317

Postings on the America's Job Exchange (AJE) Network

Website Disployed on Post Dawe URL

http://www americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Photographer-Tulsa-
. OK-582198317

America's Job Exchange (AJE) ] Jun 23,2018

http//www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Photographer-Tulsa-
Jun 23,2018
OK-58219831

http://www disabilityjobexchange com/job-detail/Photographer-Tulsa-
OK-582198317

AJE Veterans Exchange

| AE Disability Exchange Jun 23,2018

by Ameriea's Job Exchange

1132019

Prepared for Cox M




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:27 PM

Subject: 06.29.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

Bcee: ‘abs@radioschool.com’; "admin@tvjobs.com’; ‘ajablonski@ou.edu’:

'amie.price@coxinc.com’; 'arhodes@snu.edu’; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu;
‘bergmant@moval.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’; ‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’;
‘careers@okstate.edu’; ‘careers@uco.edu’; ‘careerservcies@nsuok.edu’;
‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; ‘cda@jbu.edu’; ‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’
‘christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu’; ‘cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org’;

'Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org'; ‘deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu’; ‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
‘giles@nsuok.edu’; "Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; *heather hummel@swosu.edu
‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; ‘hr@rsu.edu’; "hr@tulsahousing.org";
jackhodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’; ‘jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu’;
jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org’, "JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’;
‘karen johnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu’;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us’; ‘Imartin@okcu.edu’; ‘maddie.duffy@okstate.edu’;
‘majorc@aol.com’; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’;
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; ‘recruit@uark.edu’; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
‘rileyy@uapb.edu’; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corpy); 'ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us",
'sctulsack@aol.com’; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu’; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org’;
'struby@oabok.org’; 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

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

06.29.18
Req Title Req # Brand State | City Posting Status
Account Executive 89547  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa iPosted
Associate Producer 188088 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
On Alr Talent — Classic Rock Mornings 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa :Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassador 188848 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa Posted
Photojournalist 1810230 ¥ox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa |Posted
Producer 189205 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLIC  |OKiahoma |Tulsa Posted
LProducﬁon Assistant 188486 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Reporter o 186288  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma iTulsa Posted Mi




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 3:03 PM

Subject: 07.06.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bec: ‘abs@radioschool.com’; 'admin@tvjobs.com’; ‘ajablonski@ou.edu’;

‘amie.price@coxinc.com’; ‘arhodes@snu.edu’ austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu;
‘bergmant@moval.edu’; ‘career@snu.edu’; ‘careercenter@missouristate.edu’:
‘careers@okstate.edu’; *careers@uco.edu’; 'careerserveies@nsuok.edu’;
‘Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu’; ‘cda@jbu.edu’; ‘chodges@resonancetulsa.org’;
‘christina.ursin@tulsaccedu’; ‘cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org";

‘Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org'; ‘deb.mccaskey®@tulsatech.edu’; ‘elaine.oliver@uuic.org’,
‘giles@nsuok.edu’; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net’; 'heather.hummel@swosu.edu’;
‘hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu’; ‘hr@rsu.edu’; ‘hr@tulsahousing.org’;
‘jack-hodgson@okstate.edu’; ‘jawallace@langston.edu’; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu’;
jillhelmer@noc.edu’; ‘JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org’; ‘JRhea@resonancetulsa.org’;
‘karen johnson@tulsatech.edu’; 'kehenderson@oru.edu®;
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us’; 'Imartin@okcu.edu’; ‘maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
'majorc@aol.com’; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu’; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com’;
‘pemmons@rose.edu’; 'recruit@uark.edu’; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu’;
'rileyy@uapb.edu’; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); 'ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us’
'sctulsaok@aol.com’; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed @okdhs.org’;
‘struby@ocabok.org"; 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested In working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career’s website and have been invited to camplete and have
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

07.06.18 » —

Req Title Req # Brand State | City |Posting Status

‘Account Executive 189547 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklzhoma |Tulsa |Posted 7
Executive Producer o 181480 | Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent - Classic Rock Mornings 1719896 {CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted
) 188848 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
¢__|1810238 ™ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa Posted
Producer I89265 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 186288  Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa [Posted

Senior Producer 1810684 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




1812178

Ageney Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center -
Tulsa American Job Center
Tu]sa “American Job Center Vi

Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa Wcst

‘Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow
Mountain - ;

Workforce OkIahoma Bartlesvﬂle
Center

Pryor Workforce Center
Goodwill Job Con.nectlon Talsa West
‘Pryor Workforce Center -

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Sapulpa Center

‘Tu]sa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Claremore Workforce Contor ~ =

Account Executive

Date Sent
08/05/2018
108/05/2018
08/05/2018
©08/05/2018
08/05/2018
- 08/05/2018

08/05/2018

08/05/2018
08/05/2018
08/05/2018
08/05/2018

08/05/2018
08/05/2018
08/05/2018
08/05/2018

-08/05/2018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa

Tulsa

Bartlesville

Pryor

Tulsa
Pryor -
Okmulgee

Sapulpa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Muskogee

Claremore

State
OK.
OK

OK
oK

OK
OK

OK

-OK

OK
OK
0K
oK
oK
OK
oK

0K

Zip

74135

74135
74135

74135

74107

74135

74006

74361

74107
74361
74447

74066

74135

. 74135

74401

74017

Recipient Email
brent. wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us

‘tulsatalentacquisition@oesc. state.ok us

jon.nelson@oesc.state.ok.us

“stephen sullivan@oesc.state.ok.us

cﬂoyd@goodwﬂltulsa org
Jeancttc hcster@ocsc state ok us

manager.bartlesvﬂIe@oesc.state.ok.us

jack james@oesc.state.ok.us
dnash@goodwﬂltulsa org
manager pryor@oesc state.ok us
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert.williaixis@oesc.sféte.ok.us L
deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.ok.us
joseph.williams@oesc.state.ok us
laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald.jﬁiian@OCSc;state.ok,us :
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OB e g:hange“

582433355

Phone Number
918-796-1200
918-796-1200 -
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800

018-825:2582
918-599-0067

£ 918-825.2582
918-756-5791

918-224-9430
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-682-3364

918-341-6633
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Job Titie Account Executive

(?L%r]wp;ww N;amr i Cox Media‘
Company job iD 18121’78" ‘
‘ Location . Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref. Nu{nzser 582433355
bustDete  Augustd, 2018
End Date Al;xgust 22,2018 ‘

hitp:/fwww americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/ Account-Executive-Tulsa-0OK-582433355

Postmgson the America's Jo Excha AJE) 'NetWoi‘k

Welnie Dis Post Date URL
: , ] http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-
| America's Job Exchange (AJE) ] Aug4,2018 ;
! : | OK-582433355
hitp://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-
. AJE Veterans Exchange Aug4,2018 ] reciive- iy
: | OK-582433355
. . . httpy//www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa:
. AJE Disability Exchange Aug 4, 2018 ; '
Prepared erica's Job Exchange




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:24 AM
Subject: 08.13.18 ~ CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Programxisx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;
arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edy; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu: cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jackhodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jenniferwilson@phoenix.edy; jill.lhelmer@noc.edy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karen johnson@tulsatech.edy; kehenderson@oru.edy;
ladeanamoore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edy; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu:
riteyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok,us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
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

08.13.18 )

Req Title | Req# Brand State | City |Posting Status,
Account Executive K 181217@ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent — Classic Rock Mornings 1719896 {CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa ;Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassador 188848 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Producer 189205 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted

Reporier 186288 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |OKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted
""""" Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted

Senior Producer

1810684 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC




Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 11:57 AM

Subject: 08.20.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;

arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu:
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edy;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;

heather hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.eduy; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us;
sctulsack@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
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

08.20.18
Req Title Req # Brand State City | Posting Status
Account Executive (f’ 1812178 }Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa :Posted
Master Control Switcher 1812684 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa Posted
On Air Talent ~ Classic Rock Mornings 1719896 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa (Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassador 188848 {CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa {Posted
Reporter 186288 Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC




183260

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Center =
Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa Amencan Job Centex, .

Goodwill Job Connectlon Tulsa West )

Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow
‘Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma Muskogcc
Center

Workforee Oklahom a- Baﬁlésyilie* -

‘Center
Pryor Workforce Center
Goodwill Job Connection - Tulsa West
Pryor Workforce Center )

Workforce Okl‘ homa
Center o

Tulsa Amencan Job Center o
Tulsa American Job Ccntcr

‘Workforce Oklahoma Muskogee -
Center :

Claremore Workforce Center

Workforce Ok[ahoma Sapulpa Center

Director of Sales

Date Sent
02/19/2018
02/19/2018
02/19/2018

. 02/19/2018
) 02/19/2018

- }02/19/2018‘~:T1k1,1sa o

02192018
. 02197018
02/19/2018
| 02/192018
02/19/2018

L 02/19/2018;

02/1 9/201 8

021972018
02/19/2018

0211912018

02/19/2018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulséi :
Tuls’a )

Muskogee

Bértlesville ‘

Pryor
Tulsa™

Pgor
‘Ok,mulg‘ee L

Sapulpa
Tulsa
Tulsa

Mus‘kog{‘:e“l .

Claremore

State
OK
OK
0K
OK
OK

ek

OK

. foK:‘

OK

0K

OK

O
oK
0K

OK

‘:,01(7

OK

Zip
74135

C 74135

74135

74135

74107

; ‘, 74135

74401

74006 man

74361

Recipient Email

brent. wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
ﬁxlsatalentécqhiéitioh@oesc state.ok.us
Jon nelsonOocsc state ok.us
cﬂoyd@goodwrlltulsa org
Jeanette hester@oesc state ck us

ryan.davrs@oesc.state.ok.us

)ack.james@oesc.state.ok,us

7107

74361

:74447

74066
74135

74135

‘7~74401

74017

dnash@goodwilltulsa.org
manager. pryor@oesc state.ok.us
debb'

robert w1111ams@oesc state ok us
deazma mcbay@oesc state.ok us
joseph. w1111ams@oesc state.ok. us
laura obannon@eastemwra org kk

ronald Jullan@oesc state. ok us

er bartlesville@oesc state.okus

ell@oesc state ok, us o
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581130889

Phone Number
918-796-1200
©.018-796-1200
918-796-1200
. 918-796:1200
918-599-0067

918-682-3364
0183324800

918-825-2582

9185090067

918-825-2582
? f:"918-756 579 L

918-224 9430
 918.796:1200

918-796-1200 ‘
1_918 682-3364 o

918-341-6633
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Job Title ©  Director of Sales

(‘omp’emy I\z :mw‘ d’)x‘ Media’
‘ (.,‘ompané,r Job I 183260
Location Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref. Mumber 581130889

Post Dute | February 18,2018
End Date  ©  June 29,2018

Job Uikl | htp///www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Sales-Tulsa-OK-581130889

: http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Sales-Tulsa-
. OK-581130889

America’s Job Exchange (AJE) Feb 18,2018

bitp://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Sales-Tulsa-

AJE s Exche Feb 18, 2018
JE Veterans Exchange [ | OK.581130889

. hitpy//www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Sales-Tulsa-
. OK-581130889

AIJE Disability Exchange : Feb 18, 2018

Prepared tor Cox Me




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy {CEl-Atlanta) i
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:47 PM '

Subject: 04.06.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Programxlsx

Bce: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;

austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edy; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edy; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edy;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edy; elaine.cliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jackhodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edy; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jilLhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.eduy; ladeana.moore@oesc state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.eduy;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsack@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
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

v

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not cansidered applications for employment until they
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
Associate Producer 180508 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted '
Audio Video Production Technician 184697 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Chief Engineer 184804 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595  [CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |{Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185798 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Directar of Broadcast Engineering ;§13ﬁ_.'1\ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales %tox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |[Posted
Manager Sales 1717830 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 (CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |[Posted
Producer 185110 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa |[Posted
Production Assistant 184471 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa [Posted
Radio Board Operator 184662 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma (Tulsa [Posted }
'Sales Assistant 182940 :CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON) .

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 11:14 AM

Subject: 04.13.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Qutreach Program.xlsx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;

austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel @swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;

mark.allen @okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edy; rileyy@uapb.eduy;

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

resume submitted. :

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

04.13.18 -

Regq Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Statusg
Assoclate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklshoma |Tulsa |Posted -
Broadcast Engineer 184771 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa [Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa | Posted
Director of Broadcast Engineering 184345  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa [Posted
Director of Sales 185260 'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Manager Sales 1717830 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ [Oklahoma iTulsa |Posted
Multimedia Jaurnalist 181407  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 {CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted )
Radic Board Operator 184662 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted .
Remote Coordinator 186100 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted )
Research Analyst 186061  iCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Sales Assistant 182940 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted




1719896

Agency Name

Tulsa Amencan Job Center

Tulsa Amencan Job Center -

Tulsa American Job Center

,Tulsa A.mencau J Ob Ceuter -
Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West

Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow o

‘Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma Bartleswlle
Center

Pryor Workforce (,enter

Goodwill Job Cormecllon Tulsa West

'Pryquorkfo,rce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

Workforce Oklahoma Sapulpa Center

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Centcr

Claremore Workforce Center

1719896

Agency Name

Tulsa Amencan Job Center ‘
,'D.llsa Amencan Job Center G
Tulsa Amencan Job Center

:T ulsa Amencan Job Center‘ -

Goodwill Job Connection - Tulsa Wcst,

iUnemployment Ofﬂce Shadow ,
‘Mountain :
Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesvﬂle
Center

;Pryor Workforce Center

‘Goodwxll Job Connection — Tulsa West

>ryor ,orkforce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee -
Center

Workforce Oklahoma Sapulpa Center

Tulsa Amencan Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Ccntcr

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
_Center

Claremore Workforce Center

On Air Talent

Date Sent
05/27/2018
05/27/2018
05/27/2018

| 05/27/2018.

05/27/2018

05/27/201 8

-~ 05/27/2018
05/27/2018
- 05/27/2018
05/27/2018

0572772018
05/27/201 8

052272018

05/27/2018

052712018

i 05/27/2018

: Pryor' :

City
Tulsa
Tulsa ‘
Tulsa

Tusa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Bartlesville

Tulsa
Pryor
Okmulgee
Sapulpa
Tulsa
Tulsa
Muskogee

Claremore.

State
OK

OK

OK

OK

. 0K

OK

0K

OK

0K

oK

Lok

OK

< 7alss

Zip
74135

74135

74135

Recipient Email
brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
‘fulsétéiéntacﬁuisyitidn@oesc state.ok us
Jjon.nelson@oesc.state. ok.us

74107

~stephen. sullxvan@oesc state ok us

cfloyd@goodwilltulsa.org

74135

74006
74361
74107

- 74361

74447

74066

74135

‘ ;‘74135

74401

74017

jeanctte hester@oese state.okus
manager.bartlesville@oesc.state.ok.us

\ jaek'j:aﬁie‘s@oesc' state.ok. ws

dnash@goodwﬂlmlsa org

- manager, pryor@oesc state, ok us

debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert willizms@oesc.state.okus -
deanna. mcbay@oesc state.ok.us

Joseph " 'lhams@oesc state.ok.us L

laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald julian@oesc.state.okus

On Air Talent Classic Rock Mornings

brent. wheclcr@ocsc statc.ok.us
jon. nelsonOoesc state.okus
stepherr.sull‘lvan@oese.stdte.ok.us

tulsatalentacquisition@oesc. stafe.ek.us L

_ye ot hester@oesc state ok us.

manager.bartlesvﬂle@oesc.state‘ok.us
jackjames@oesc stale.okns.

‘manager pryor@oesc state, ok us:
debbie. harrell@oesc,state.ok.us

robert.williams@oesc state.okus

deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.ok.us

joseph.williams@oesc.state.ok.us

laura.obannon(@easternwia.org

Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email
06/05/2018 Tulsa OK 74135
 06/05/2018 Tulsa OK 74135
06/05/2018 Tulsa OK 74135
-06/05/2018 Tulsa 0K 74135
06/05/2018 Tulsa 0K 74107 cﬂoyd@goodw1 ltulsaorg
06052018 Tusa  OK ,}74135
06/05/2018 Bartlesville ~ OK 74006
06/05/2018 Pryor oK 71361
06/05/2018 Tulsa 74107 dnash@goodwdltulsa org
. 06/05/2018 Pryor. . OK . 74361 ;
06/05/2018 Okmulgee OK 74447
106/05/2018 Sepulpa - OK 74066
06/05/2018 Tulsa . OK 74135
. 06/05/2018 Tulsa® 0 OK. 74135
06/05/2018 Muskogee . - OK 74401
06/05/2018 Claremore  OK 74017

ronaldjulian@be’sc.state.ok_us :

Powered by:
AMER CA'S
FOE o, hapge‘i

581938689

Phone Number
918-796-1200
9187961200
918-796-1200

| 918-796:1200

~ 918-599-0067

918-332-4800

918-825058
918- 599 0067

9188252582

918-756-5791

1918224.9430

918-796-1200

- 018:7965.1200
918.682-3364

1018-341:6633

582029244

Phone Number
918-796-1200
. 918-796-1200
918-796-1200
0187961200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800
9188252582
918-599-0067

0188252580
918-756-5791

9182249430
918-796-1200

1 918-796-1200
918-682-3364

918-341-6633



powered by

AMERICA’S
IoBe changg‘

Cox Media
Job Report

JouTitle . On Air Talent

é',ﬁx%r’l,lpiﬁ)}" Name Cox Media
kcl,‘m‘ngmny Job ]I:) o 1719896
Location  Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref, Number 581938689
 postDae  May 25,2018

End Date | June 3, 2018

Job URL http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-OK-58 1938689

iea's Job Exchange (AJE) Networ

ton Post UR
America's Job Exch AJE Mav 25. 2018 http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
: a
merica's Job Exchange (AJE) y 25, OK. 581035680
AJE Vet Exch May 25. 2018 ' hitp:/Awww.veteransjobexchange, com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
eterans Exchange E ay 25, ' OK 581038680
AJE Disability Exch | Mav 25. 2018 http://www disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
. a
ey Bchane : e . OK:581938689

Prepared for Cox M America’s Job BExchange
i 2




powered by

AMERICR’S
IoBe change'

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Tide | On Air Talent

Cé‘xnbemy Nan;c - Cox Me(‘i‘ia‘
Company Job iD ]71‘9896‘
‘ I:,‘():::\f.iw)n Tulsa, OX
AJE Ref, Number 580457465
‘ Post Date ; December 15, 2017
EndDate | April 29, 2018

Jobh URL  htip://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-OK-580457465

http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
- DK-580457465

America's Job Exchange (AJE) Dec 15, 2017

. hitp://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
i OK-580457465

AJE Veterans Exchange Dec 15, 2017

http://www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
OK-580457465

. AJE Disability Exchange Dec 15, 2017

© Nexxt Dec 15, 2017 i https://www.nexxt.com/
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Brown, Diane (CEi-Atlanta-CON)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bcc:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta) .
Friday, April 6, 2018 1:47 PM ’
04.06.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

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
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina,ursin@tulsacc.edy; cyndia-wilson@cherckee.org;
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
jilLhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilitulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
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

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promate qualified applicants.

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

individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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

04.06.,18
Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Associate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |OKlahoma | Tulsa | Posted |
Audio Video Production Technician 184697  [CMG Tulsa Radio | Okiahoma Tulsa |Posted B
w§1:5'Eé?ifcﬁégf_lf‘i'i§fr'1eer ‘ o 184771  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tu!sa Posted |
Chief Engineer 184804 |Cox Telavision Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 185064  [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Director - Digital Sales 185799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Director of Broadcast Engineering 184345 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa [Posted
Director of Sales 183260 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
Manager Sales 1717830 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Multimedia Journalist 181407  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa [Posted
10N Air Telent o 7719896 | CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
Producer 185110 |Cox Television Tuléé} LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa [Posted N
Production Assistant 184471  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 184662 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa ]Posted
Sales Assistant 182940 |cMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa {Posted




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
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuock.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heatherhummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
Jjack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jillhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@aokcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.eduy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edy; rileyy@uapb.edy;

ronald julian@oesc state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org

Bcec:

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

04.13.18 N 5
Req Title Req # ! Brand state | City |Posting St;al:usl
jAssaciate Producer 180508 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |[Posted
Broadcast Engineer 184771 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma [ Tulsa Posted
Community Events Team Lead 180595 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Digital Content Producer 85064  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa 1 Posted
Director - Digital Sales 85799  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa [Posted
Director of Broadcast Enginééring 84345 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted )
Director of Sales 183260 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tuisa |Posted
’Executive Producer 181480  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa {Posted
|Manager Sales 1717830 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ [Oklahoma iTulsa |Posted N
Multimedia Journalist 181407 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 ~CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted )
Radio Board Operator [+84662-—TCMG Tulsa Radio OKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted .
Remote Coordinator 1186100 |CMG Tuisa Radio Okizhoma |Tulsa |Posted
Research Analyst 86061 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Okiahoma | Tulsa |Posted
Sales Assistant 82940 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted




189205

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa Amencan Job Center
Goodwill Job Connechon Tulsa West

',Uncmploymem Ofﬁce Shadow -
Mountain" :

Workforce Oklahoma Bartlesville
Center

‘Pryor Workforee Center
Goodwill Job Connccuon Tulsa West
Pryor Workforce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

Woikforéé“‘Okléhoma . Sapulpa Center

Tulsa Amencan Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Cemer

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Claremore Workforcs Center

Producer

Date Sent
06/09/2018
+:06/09/2018
06/09/2018

06/09/2018

06/09/2018
106/09/2018

06/09/2018

- 06/09/2018"

06/09/2018
06/09/2018
06/09/2018
06/09/2018
06/09/2018

106/09/2018
06/09/2018

06/09/2018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa
Tulsa
TulSa, k
Tulsa
Tulsa

Bartlesville

Pryor
Tulsa
Pryor
Okmulgee

‘Sapulpa -

Tulsa
Tulsa i
Muskogee

Claremore

State
OK
oK.
OK
oK
oK

0K

OK

oK'
OK

COK

OK

0K

OK
oK
OK

0K

Zip
74135

74135

74135
74135
74107

74135

74006
74361
74107

74361

74447

74066

74135

74135

74401

74017

Recipient Email
brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
jon.nelson@oesc,stato.ok us -
stephen.sullivan@oesc.state.ok us

‘tulsatalentacquisition@oesc state.ok us -

cﬂoyd@goodwilltulsa org

jeanettc hester@ocsc state. ok us
manager. bartlcsvﬂlc@ocsc state.ok.us

: jéck james@oesc.state.ok s

dnash@goodwﬂltulsa org
manager pryor@oesc.state. okus
debbie.harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert.williams@oese.state.olus
deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.ok.us
joseph.williams@oesc siate.ok.us
laura.obannon@ecasternwia.org

ronald julian@oesc.state. ok us

Powered by:
ANMIERICA®S
SO exchange

582067741

Phone Number
918-796-1200
.918-796-1200.
918-796-1200
918-796-1200

918-599-0067

918-332-4800

018:825-2582
918-599-0067
1918-825-2582
918-756-5791

- 918-224-9430
918-796-1200
918.796-1200 -
918-682-3364

918-341-6633



powered by
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Job Title ©  Producer

Company Name Cox Media
Company Job 1D ; 189205
Location Tulsa, OK

AJE Ref Mumbay | 582067741

Post Daic | June 8, 2018

End Date August 12,2018

Job URL | httpi//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Producer-Tulsa-OK-582067741

e Displayed on f Post Date ; LRL
R http://www .americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Producer-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) : Jun 8, 2018 ,
: . OK-582067741
! http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Producer-Tulsa-
- AJE Veterans Exchange : Jun §, 2018 :
: [ - OK-582067741
o | http://www disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Producer-Tulsa-
. AJE Disability Exchange Jun 8, 2018 ~

- OK-582067741

ica's Job Exchange




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

Bcc:

Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Friday, June 15, 2018 3:41 PM

06.15.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.eduy; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edy; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn brown®vatterott.edu; cda@®@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin®tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilson@®cherokee. org;
Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic. org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;

Jack hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu:
Jillhelmer@noc.edy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;

karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu:;
recruit@uark.eduy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edy;

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

We wish to advise your crganization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached

spreadsheet,

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to aur website
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

06.15.18

Req Title Req # | Brand State City !Posting Status
Account Executive 1189547 | Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ;Tulsa |Posted
Assodiate Producer 1188088 | Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Ollahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Digital Sales Specialist 187946 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |[Posted
Executive Producer 181480 |Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 (CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassadar 188848  |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Producer - 1823.?5 .2 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ {Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 186288  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 5:57 PM

Subject: 06.21.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Cutreach Program.xisx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;

arhodes@snu.eduy; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuak.eduy; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edy; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu: cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael H@®jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine. oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu: hr@rsu.edy;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jackhodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edy; jillhelmer@noc.eduy; JobPostings@goodwiltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edy; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
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

06.21.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City |Posting Status
Account Executive 189547  Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 188088 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  Oklahoma (Tulsa |Posted
Director of Sales 183260  |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Executive Producer 181480 iCox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
On Air Talent 1719896 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassador 188848 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahama [Tulsa |Posted
Producer 189205 __JCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Production Assistant 188486 | Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 186288 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  OKlahoma |Tulsa |Posted




1812684

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Cemer
fTulsa American Job Centcr

Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West
Unemployment Ofﬁce Shadow S

‘Mountain

‘Workforce Oklahoma - Bartlcsvﬂlc
Center

Pryor Workforce Center
Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West
Pryor Workforcs Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

~Workforce Oklahoma Sapulpa Center i

Tuisa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Center
Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

‘Claremore Workforce Center

Master Control Switcher

Date Sent City State
08/18/2018 Tulsa oK
08/18/2018 Tulsa = 0K

08/18/2018 Tulsa oK
1 08/18/2018 Tulsa . OK
|08/18/2018 Tulsa oK

08/18/2018 Bartlesville OK

 08/18/2018 Pryor OK
08/18/2018 Tulsa OK
08/18/2018 Pryor = .. OK

08/18/2018 Okmulgee OK

- 08/18/2018 Sapulpa . OK
08/18/2018 Tulsa OK
08/18/2018 Tulsa = OK

08/18/2018 Muskogee OK

- 08/18/2018 Claremore 0K

 08/18/2018 Tulsa OK

Zip
74135
74135
74135

74135

74107

; 74135

74006

74361
74107
74361
74447

74066

74135

74135

74401

74017 -

Recipient Email

_brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us

tulsatalentacquisition@ocsc.state. ok.us
Jon.nelson@oesc.state.ok.us

stephen, Sullivan@oéSC state.ok.us
cﬂoyd@goodwﬂltulsa org )
_]eanette hester@oesc statc ok, us o “

manager.bartlcsvillc@ocsc.state.ok.us

jack.james@oesc.state.ok.us
dnash@goodwilltulsa.org
manager.pryor@ocsc.state. ok. us
debbie harrell@oesc.state.ok.us

robert.williams@oesc slate.ckus

deanna.mebay@oesc.state.ok.us
joseph.williams@ossc.state ok us
laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald.julian@desc.state.ok.us ‘ ; ‘ ;

Powered by:

AMERICA’S
JOB exXchange’

582509547

Phone Number
918-796-1200
9187961200
918-796-1200
. 918-795:1200
918-599-0067

918-332-4800

. 018-825-2582

918-599-0067
. 918-825-2582
918-756-5791

9182249430

918-796-1200
. 918-796-1200
918-682-3364

. 018-341:6633



powered by

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Title Master Control Switcher

Company Mame | Cox Media
Company Job 1D | 1812684
Localion Tulsa, OK

AJE Ref. Number : 582509547

Post Date - August 17,2018

Ind Date September 9, 2018

Job URL http://www.americasjiobexchange.com/job-detail/Master-Control-Switcher-Tulsa-OK.-582509547

he America's Job Exchange (AJE) Network

Pos URL

America's Job Exch AJE Aug 17, 2018 hitp.//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Master-Control-Switcher-
merica's Job Exchange (AJE) et Tulsa-OK-582500547

AJE Vet Fxch Aug 17. 2018 hitp://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Master-Control-Switcher-
clerans Exchange ue s Tulsa-OK-582509547

E AJE Disability Exch Aug 17, 2018 http//www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Master-Control-Switcher-
isability Exchange ; ug Lt . Tulsa-OK-582509547
Prepared for Cox Media by America's Job £

03/13/2019



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:57 PM

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
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edy;
careers@uco.edy; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edy;
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu:
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu; jillhelmer@noc.edy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetuisa.org; karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okeu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.eduy;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edy; sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
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

08.20.18 ]
Req Title Req # Brand State City :%Posting Status
Account Executive 11812178 | Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |OKlahoma  |Tulsa |Posted
Master Control Switcher 1812684 ox Television Tulsa, LLC  iOklahoma Tulsa 'Posted
On Air Talent — Classic Rock Mornings 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassador 188848  |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
\Reporter o 186288 [Cox Television Tulsa, LIC  |Oklahoma {Tulsa |posted




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 7:33 PM

Subject: 08.24.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edy; amie.price@coxinc.com;

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
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleig h.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.eduy;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jackhodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu; jill.helmer@noc.edy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
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

08.24.18
Req Title Req # Brand State City | Posting Status%
Account Executive 1812477 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Master Control Switcher {: 1812 B4 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa ’Posted
On Air Talent — Classic Rock Mornings 1719896 |CMG Tulsa Radia Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Part Time Brand Ambassador 188848 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
?Reporter ) 186288  Cox Television Tulsa, LLC N QlfIthqua Tulsa |Posted




1812477

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Américaﬁ Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American :Job Centéf ‘

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Goodwill Job Conhectibﬁ = Tulsa West

Unemployment Officc Shadow
Mountain

:Woikfdrce Oklahoma - Bartlesyille o .

Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

P,rykorkWorkfor,ce Center e

Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa West

Pryor Workforce Center =
Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Center

‘Workforce Oklahoma - Sapulpa Center.

Tulsa American Job Center
“Tulsa American Job Center. -

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

‘Claremore Workforée Center o
Tulsa American Job Center

Account Executive

Date Sent
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018

082012018
09/09/2018

. 08/20/2018
08/20/2018

© 08/20/2018

09/09/201 8

082012018
08/20/2018

- 08/20/2018

08/20/2018

08/20/2018

08/20/2018

1 08/20/2018

08/20/2018

- 08/20/2018
09/09/2018

City

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Muskogee

Tulsa

Tulsa

Bartlesville

Muskogee

‘Px"ydrf e :

Tulsa
Pryor.
Okmulgee
Sapulpa

Tulsa
Tulsa

Muskogee

Claremore .
Tulsa

State
OK
OK
OK

OK

0K

OK

oK

OK

0K

OK

oK

OK

OK =

OK

L OK

OK

0K

OK

Zip
74135

74135

74135

74135

74401

74107

74135

74006

74401

74361

74107
74361
74447

74066

74135
74135
74401

74017
74135

Recipient Email
brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
jon:nelson@ocsc state.ok.us
stephen.sullivan@oesc state.ok us

tulsataleniécquisition@ocSc.staté‘dk.us I

mia.igert@easternwia.org

cfloyd@goodwillmlsa.org . ‘
Jjeanette hester@oesc.state.ok.us

manager.bartlesvilie@dESC;staté.Ok.ué

clizabeth.richerson@easternwia.org

“jack james@oesc.state.okus

dnash@goodwilltulsa.org
manager.pryor@oesc.state.ok.us
debbie.harreli@oesc.state.ok.us

robert williams@oesc.state.ok.us -
deanna.mcbay@ocsc.state.ok.us

“joseph.williams@oesc state.ok.us

laura.obannon@easternwia.org

ronald julian@oescstate. ok.us
manager.skyline@oesc.state.ok.us

Powered by:
AMERICA’S
JOB exchange'

582521884

Phone Number
~ 918-796-1200
1918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-682-3364

. 918-599.0067

918:3324800
918-682-3364

0188252582
918-599-0067

 918:825-2582
918-756-5791

. 0182240430
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
913-682-3364

. 018-341-6633
918-796-1200



Cox Media
Job Report

powered by

AMEQZEA’&
ioBe changg‘

Job Title

Company Name
Company Job ID
‘ Location

AJE Ref. Number

Post Date

End Date

Job URL

America's Job Exchange (AJE)

AJE Veterans Exchange

AJE Disability Exchange

Account Executive

Cox Media

1812477

. Tulsa, OK

582521884
August 19, 2018

November 29, 2018

Aug 19,2018

Aug 19, 2018

Aug 19, 2018

Prepared for Cox |

Job Exchange (AJE) N

http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-OK.-582521884

URL

- hilpi//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Accouni-Executive-Tulsa-

OK-582521884

http://www.veleransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-

OK-582521884

hitp://www disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-
OK-582521884




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:11 PM

Subject: 08.30.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu: amie.price@coxinc.com;

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
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edy; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edy;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu:
Jjenniferwilson@phoenix.edy; jill.lhelmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
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
sctulsack@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edy; sharon.reed @okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
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

08.30.18“‘ .

Req Title Req#.. Brand State City | Posting Status

Account Executive ( 1812477 COx Television Tulsa, LLC ~ |Oklahoma | Tulsa | Posted )
Master Control Switcher 1812684 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
186288 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted

Reporter




Brown, Diane (CEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)
" Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:42 AM
Subject: 09.06.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx
Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edy; amie.price@coxinc.com;

arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval edu:
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael H®jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heatherhummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edy;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
Jjenniferwilson@phoenix.edu; jill helmer@noc.edy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karen johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.eduy;
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

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants,

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

09.06.18 B
i Req Title R Brand . State | City Posting Status
Account Executive K_ 1812477 4€0ox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
iMaster Control Switcher 1812684 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted ;
[Reporter i 1813626 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  [Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted Nf




1815562

Agency Name
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa American Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

Gbodwiil Job‘Cbnhecﬁoxi—‘Tulsa West .

Unemployment Office Shadow
Mountain

Center .
Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

~W0rkfdr(:e Oklahbma - B’artl‘esvjl]e e

‘Pry‘or Workforce Center -

G‘oodwi‘ll Job Connection — Tulsa West

Pryor Workforce Center. -

Workforce Oklahoma - Sapulpa Center

Tulsa American Job Center. ©
Claremore Workforce Center

Photojournalist Smkt

Date Sent
10/11/2018
10/11/2018
10/11/2018

10/11/2018
10/11/2018

10/11/2018
101172018
10112018

- 10/11R2018

10/11/2018

10/1172018

10/11/2018

10112018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa
Muskogee

Tulsa

Tulsa

Bartlesville

Muskogee

Pryor

Tulsa
Pryor

Sapulpa
Tulsa
Claremore

State
OK
OK
OK

oK

OK

0K

0K

OK

0K

OK
OK
OK

Zip
74135

74135

74401

74107

74135

74006
74401

4361

74107

74361

74066
74135,
74017

Recipient Email
brent. wheeler@oesc state.ok.us

tulsatalentacquisition@oese.state, ok us

mia.igert@easternwia.org

cfloyd@goodwilltulsa.org &
jeanette hester@oesc.state.ok.us

managcr.bartlesville@oesg.sktayte;ok.usk o

elizabeth richerson@easternwia.org

jack james@oesc state.ok.us -
dnash@goodwilltulsa.org
managér.pryor@oes‘c.state.okk.us‘
robert.williams@oesc state.ok.us
deanxia‘mcbéy@éésc.Statc.dk.ﬁs
ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us

Powered by:
AMERICAS
FOB exchange’

582822251

Phone Number

918-796-1200
2.918-796:1200

918-682-3364

- 918:599-0067

918:332-4800
918-682-3364

. 918.825.2582
918-599-0067
 918.825.2582
918-224-9430
. 918-796-1200
918-341-6633



powered by

BMERICA’S
ioBe change

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Title | Photojowrnalist Smkt

sy Name Cox Media
’ C’mnpz;ny JobID 18‘15’562
Location | Tulsa, OK
AJE Ref. Number ¢ 582822251
‘ §>;:>st: Daié ‘ October 10, 2018

ling Date ~ November 15, 2018

ail/Photojournalist-Smkt-Tulsa-OK-582822251

Job URL | htip://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-det:

Post Date
America's Job Exch (ATE) : Oct 10. 2018 http://www americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Photojournalist-Smkt-
crica’ ] :
TereEs Job Behange : o | Tulsa-OK-582822251
http://www . veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Photojournalist-Smkt-
. AJE Veterans Exchange ! Oct 10, 2018 :
AJE Disability Exch f Oct 10. 2018 http://www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detail/Photojournalist-Smkt-
ct 10, |
( isability Bxchange ; | Tulsa-OK-582822251

Prepared for Cox v 1ea's Job BExchange




Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:47 PM

Subject: 10.12.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie. price@coxinc.com;

arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edy; Carolyn brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edy; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael. H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;

heather. hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
Jenniferwilson@phoenix.edu; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@ekcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
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

10.12.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City Ps‘;tt't?:
Account Executive 1812477 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiahoma |Tuisa |Posted
Assignment Editor 1815605 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Photojournalist Smkt 11815562 Fox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa }Posted
Producer 1813991 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Production Assistant 1815590 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 1814462 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |{Tulsa |{Posted
Reporter 1813626 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa {Posted




Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:43 PM

Subject: 10.19.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program xlsx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;

arhodes@snu.edy; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
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
heather.hummel @swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edy; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@gooduwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
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

10.19.18

Req Title Req # Brand State | City PS‘::;:’
Account Executive 1812477 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Assignment Editor 1815605 |Cox Television Tulsa, LL.C Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 1815752 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa {Posted
Healthcare Account Executive 1815602 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Photajournalist Smkt (’ 1815569 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa {Posted
Producer [T813991 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa {Posted
Production Assistant 1815590 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 1814462 |CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma |Tulsa jPosted
Reporter 1813626 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa iPosted
Writer/Producer 1815649 |{Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa |Posted




1815605

Agency Name
Tulsa American Job Center
Tulsa Amencan Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogee
Center

‘Goodw‘ill‘ Job Connection —:Tuylsa West

Unemployment Office Shadow
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma - Bartlesvrlle
Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogcc
Center

;Pryor Workforce Center
Goodwill Job Connection — Tulsa Wcst
Pryor Workforce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Sapulpa Center )

Tulsa Amencan Job Center
Claremore Workforce Center

Assignment Editor

Date Sent
10/14/2018
10/14/2018
10/14/2018

10/14/2018
10/14/2018

‘10/14/2018 ¢

10/14/2018

L 10/14/2018
10/14/2018
1011472018
1011472018
- 10/14/2018
10/14/2018

City
Tulsa
Tulsa’
Muskogee

Tusa

Tulsa

Bartlesvﬂle

Muskogce

Pryor
Tulsa

Pryor

Sapulpa

Tulsa

Claremore

State
0K
OK.
OK

oK
OK

OK

0K

OK

OK

OK

Zip
74135

74135

74401

74107

74135

74006

74401
74361
74107
74361
74066
74135
74017

Recipient Email

brent. wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us
tulsétolenlacquisiﬁon@ocsc.stote.ok,us
mia.igert@easternwia.org

cfloyd@goodwilltulsaorg
Jjeanette. hester@oesc.state.ok.us

manégor;bartlesville@ogsc.state.ok.us ;

elizabeth richerson@easternwia.org

‘jack james@oesc.state.ok.us

dnash@goodwilltulsa.org
manager, pryor@oesc.state.okus
robert.williams@oesc.state.ok.us

‘deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.okus.

ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us

Powered by:
ARMERICAS
@E@ﬁg change'

582834577

Phone Number
918-796-1200
918-796-1200
918-682-3364

' 918.599.0067

9183324800
918-682-3364

- 9]8-825-2582

918-599-0067

. 918-8252582

918-224-9430
9187961200

918-341-6633



powered by

AMERICAS
IoB e ,changg'

Cox Media
Job Report

Job Tirle  + Assignment Editor

Company Namé . Cox Media
Company Job 1D 1815605
Location Tulsa, OK
ATE Ref. N\.;rlxbcx' : 582834577 ‘
Posiyl)at«: | Qctober 12, 2018
EndDate  November 28, 2018

1

Job UK http://'www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Assignment-Editor-Tulsa-OK -582834577

he America's Job Exchange (AJE) N

Post Trate

America's Job Exch AJE : Oct 12. 2018 : http//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Assigniment-Editor-Tulsa-
merica's Job Exchange (ATE) | s OK-582834577
- http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Assignment-Editor-Tulsa-

2 :
AIJE Veterans Exchange f Oct 12, 2018  OK.582834577

L ] . htip://www.disabilityjobexchange.cony/job-detail/Assignment-Editor-Tulsa-
AJE Disability Exchange / Oct 12, 2018

OK-582834577

Preparcd for Cox Me
I




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
heatherhummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edy; jawallace@langston.edu;
Jjennifer.wilson@phoenix.edy; jill.helmer@noc.edy; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
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
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald julian@oesc state.ok.us;
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
Sincerely, '

Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Outreach Program

10.19.18

Req Title Req # Brand State | City ';‘;Ztt':s-"
Account Executive 1812477 1Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Assignment Editor ( 1815335) Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa |Posted
Associate Producer 1815752 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa [Posted
Healthcare Account Executive 1815602 [Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Photojournalist Smkt 1815562 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa |Posted
Producer 1813991 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC 1Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Production Assistant 1815590 !Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 1814462 |CMG Tulsa Radio Okiahoma [Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 1813626 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |{Tulsa |Posted
Writer/Producer 1815649 |{Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 10:18 PM

Subject: 10.28.18 - CMG Tulsa - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

Bec: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;

arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edy;
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
jenniferwilson@phoenix.edy; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karen johnson@tulsatech.edu: kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edy; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald julian@oesc.state.ok.us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
vhalladay @thebridgesfound.org

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

10.28.18

Req Title Req # Brand State City | Posting Status
Account Executive 1812477 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma [Tulsa {Posted
Assignment Editor 1815605/ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |[Tulsa iPosted
Associate Producer 15752 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Editor News Smkt 1815851 {Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Healthcare Account Executive 1815602 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa {Posted
Photojournalist Smkt 1815562 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC  |Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Producer 1813991 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Production Assistant 1815590 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted
Radio Board Operator 1814462 {CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa |Posted
Reporter 1813626 |{Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma {Tulsa {Posted
Writer/Producer 1815649 |Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma |Tulsa |Posted




ATTACHMENT C



(¢) In accordance with Section 73.2080(c)(5)(v), the total number of interviewees for
each vacancy and the referral source for each interviewee for all full-time Unit
vacancies filled during the period covered by the above-noted EEQ public file reports.

See Attached.

199697829 vi
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ATTACHMENT D



(d) Documentation of Unit recruitment initiatives described in Section 73.2080(c)(2)
during the periods covered by the above-noted EEQ public file reports, such as
participation at job fairs, mentoring programs, and training for staff. Specify the Unit
personnel involved in each such recruitment initiative. Also, provide the total number
of full-time employees of the Unit and state whether the population of the market in
which any station included in the Unit operates is 250,000 or more. Based upon these
two fuctors, determine and state whether the Unit is required to perform two or four
initiatives within a two-year period, pursuant to Sections 73.2080(c)(2) and (e)(3). If
you have performed more than four initiatives, you may provide documentation for
only four and summarize the rest instead of providing documentation for afl of them.
If we believe any of the initiatives you have documented are inadequate, we may ask
Jor more information, but documentation for four is all we need at this time.

The station currently has 224 full-time employees and operates in a market with a
population size of more than 250,000. Accordingly, the Unit is required to perform four
initiatives within a two-year period. Attached is documentation for our initiatives.



OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tom J. Brown, Ph.D.

Noble Foundation Chair in Marketing Strategy
and Professor of Marketing

Department of Marketing

Spears School of Business

Stillwater, Oklahoma 74078

Tel: (405) 744-5113 Fax: (405) 744-5180

E-mail: tom.brown@okstate.edu

March 30, 2017

Mr. Ted Gonderman

News Operations Manager
Fox23

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Mr. Gonderman:

As part of the Customer Interface Excellence Program at Oklahoma State University,
students are required to complete an internship program, prior to graduation. [

is a member of the Customer Interface Excellence Program and if offered the
Fox23 internship she is eligible to receive course credit toward her degree in the Spears
School of Business at Oklahoma State University. We anticipate that this will involve a
structured internship accompanied by academic study.

The Fox23 internship meets the requirements for an internship course and is an
excellent way for a student, such as Erin, to benefit from the educational experience
and practical work experience the internship would offer.

Sincerely,

P

Tom J. Brown
Noble Foundation Chair in Marketing Strategy
Director, Center for Customer Interface Excellence



Dear Mrs. O’Donnell,

I serve as academic advisor for (g Who is currently a Sophomore in the School of
Meteorology pursuing a BS in Meteorology and a minor in Broadcasting and Journalism. I am
excited to hear that{lll@ will have an opportunity to be a Weather Intern at Fox23 this summet.
This internship will be a great experience and very useful for her studies and future

career. ‘is a very committed student and very bright person. She is in good academic
standing and 1 recommend her without any reservations for this internship.

Please let me know if you need any further information from me.

Sincerely

Dr. Petra M. Klein

Professor and Edith Kinney Gaylord Presidential Professor
Associate Director for Graduate Programs

School of Meteorology, University of Oklahoma,

120 David L. Boren Blvd.

Norman, OK, 73072

phone: (405) 325 1631, email: pkklein@ou.edu



i HOWARD
B UNIVERSITY

Excellence in Truth and Service Cathy Hughes School of Communications
Office of The Dean

May 4, 2017
FOX 23 NEWS

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Dean’s Office of the Cathy Hughes School of Communications supports
@ (0 complete an internship with Fox 23 News in the Summer 2017
semester. The above named student has registered for the one-credit course
“SCOM 200 Field Experience.”

Practicum experience is an important part of our students' curriculum. We believe
Wl s 2 fine match for your program.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Ms. Carol Dudley, our internship
coordinator at (202) 806-5806 or me, Robin Thornhill, Assistant Dean for Student

Affairs at (202) 806-7695.

Thank you for your support of the Howard University Cathy Hughes School of
Communications programs.

Sincerely,

Dr. Robin Thornhill, Assistant Dean

575 Brvant St NW I Romm 109 F Washineton 1Y 20059



OoSU
CAREER

Confirmation and  vsus

Event Information
2017

Details on increasing your visibility on campus can be
found on the last page of this confirmation.



CONFIRMIATION

Your registration for the 2017 OSU Career Fair has been received. We appreciate your
support and look forward to having you on the Oklahoma State University Campus in
March. Please contact Alicia Low with any questions or comments, 405-744-9644 or
alicia.low@okstate.edu.

AGENDA

Schedule for both days of career fair:

9:00am — 11:00am Registration  Gallagher-lba Arena — South East Lobby
9:00am - 11:30am Student Organization Flip-Fair* — South East Lobby
11:00am — 12:30pm Lunch O-Club Room — Concourse Level
12:30pm —4:30pm Career Fair  Gallagher-Iba Arena — Concourse Level

*The Student Organization Flip-Fair is a special time for employers to connect with
representatives from different student groups around campus. It's a great opportunity to
network and learn about these groups and how your organization can engage with them.
This event is only open to employers who register and attend the OSU Career Fair.
Different student groups will be represented each day.

PARKING

Please unload displays and other supplies on the south side of Gallagher-Iba Arena.

The attached map will direct you to enter Matthews Street from Duck Street.

Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on Matthews St. as you pull up to the

building.

¢ Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking areas for the day and will provide a shuttle
from those areas.

* Vehicles parked in lots other than what have been assigned to Career Services will be subject

to ticketing.
¢ Please see the attached map for directions to Gallagher-Iba Arena and the unloading zone.
SHIPPING

¢ Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Wednesday, February 22nd
and Tuesday, February 28th.

e Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.
e Itis very important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for,
»  All packages for the career fair should be shipped to the following depending on the day of
your arrival:
OSU Career Services or OSU Career Services
ATTN: DAY ONE - Career Fair ATTN: DAY TWO - Career Fair
360 Student Union 360 Student Union
Stillwater, OK 74078 Stillwater, OK 74078

*If you will be staying over from day one, arrangements may be made during the fair on 3/1/2017
for Career Services to hold your items overnight.

Return Shipping:
-+ . e OSU Career Services will schedule a FedEx and UPS pickup for the end of the fair.
* - You should have all materials boxed up with labels properly completed (including
company account number) and attach to all materials being mailed.
o OSU Career Services is not responsible for unlabeled or improperly labeled packages
as well as lost packages.



Lodging in Stillwater

http:/ fwww hireosuarads.com/Emplovers/Loduing-Stillwater.asox

CANCELLATION POLICY

*Cancellation policies will apply to all registrations including registrations for both days. If a
cancelation occurs for one of the days of a two-day registration, remaining registration will
revert to full price.

Submission of the online registration triggers acknowledgement of the organization's financial
obligation for all fees associated with the event.

Cancellations will be accepted provided that notification is given in writing to OSU Career Services.
Cancellations must be sent via e-mail to alicia.low#@okstate.edu and must be received by the
stated cancellation deadlines listed below. Career Services reserves the right to charge any costs
incurred prior to cancellation and the following registration fees:

o Cancellations received at least 30 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 100% refund.

o Cancellations received at least 10 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 50% refund.

o Cancellations received less than 10 days before the event will be charged the full registration
fee.

o No-show, no cancellation will incur a 100% registration fee charge, as well as any other
applicable charges based on the original registration request (extra tables, electricity,
additional representatives, etc).

o Registration fees cannot be transferred to another, upcoming event.

o Pre-payment by purchase order will still incur these cancellation fees.

Registration fee based on the total of the original registration request.

OSU Career Services reserves the right to change or modify these Career Fair Policies as it deems
necessary without notice to any other party, which such changes shall be binding upon the
registered companies.

Your registration fee includes: Employer hospitality, parking, continental breakfast, lunch, refreshments,
relaxation room, door prizes, advertising/marketing, and booth space.

No substitution of individuals is allowed (i.e. if a total of 4 representatives attend, you will be charged
for 4, even if only 2 are at your table at any one time).

Table assignments, reserved parking spaces, and food orders are based on the number of attendees you
indicate on your registration form, so please inform us if this number changes after your initial
registration (alicia.low@okstate.edu). If more representatives attend than the number for which your
company has paid, you will be invoiced for the additional reps after the fair.

INCLEMENT WEATHER

Should inclement weather prevent the fair from occurring on the scheduled date, OSU
Career Services will reschedule the date and all fees as well as cancellation policies will
apply. Please consult www.HireOSUgrads.com for official news regarding the fair
schedule, or contact Alicia Low by phone at 405-744-9644 or email,
alicia.low®okstate.edu.

OSU Career Fair Day One & Day Two

Wed. March 1 & Thurs. March 2, 2017

Location

Gallagher-lba Arena

Early Registration Discount Deadline

5:00PM on Friday, February 17, 2017

Payment Due Date

Monday, February 27, 2017

Deadline for 100% Cancellation Refund

5:00PM on Wednesday, February 1, 2017

Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund

5:00PM on Monday, February 20, 2017
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Conrirmation
OSU-Tulsa Spring 2017 Career Fair
Tuesday, March 7, 2017

Tutsa Main Hall Commons, Tulsa Campus
REGISTRATION OPENS AT 1P - CAREER FAIR IS 3PM-BPM

CONFIRMIATION

Your payment for the Spring 2017 OSU-Tulsa Career Fair has been received. We appreciate your support
and look forward to having you on the Oklahoma State University Tulsa Campus in March. Please
contact us with any questions or comments, 918-594-8404 or Tulsa.careerservices@okstate.edu.

AGENDA

The schedule for Tuesday, March 7, 2017 is as follows:

1:00pm — 3:00pm Registration Main Hall Commons — North Entrance
1:00pm - 3:00pm Heavy Hors d’'oeuvres  Main Hall Commons — SE Corner
3:00pm ~ 5:00pm Career Fair Main Hall Commons

PARKING

s Please unload displays and other supplies on the north side of Main Hall.

e The attached map will direct you to enter John Hope Franklin Blvd. from Detroit Ave.

e Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on John Hope Franklin Blvd. as you arrive.
e Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking areas for the day.

e Please see the attached map for directions to Main Hall and the unloading zone.

SHIPPING
e Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Monday, February 27, and Monday,
March 6.

e Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.
e |tisvery important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for.
e All packages for the career fair should be shipped to:

OSU-Tulsa Career Services
ATTN: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair
130 North Hall
700 N. Greenwood Ave.
Tulsa, 0K 74106
Return Shipping:
e OSU-Tulsa Career Services will assist in scheduling a FedEx and UPS pickup for the end of the fair
upon request.
e You should have all materials boxed up with labels properly completed (including company
account number) and attached to all materials being mailed.
s (OSU-Tulsa Career Services is not responsible for unlabeled or improperly labeled packages as
well as lost packages.



CANCELLATION POLICY
Cancellations will be accepted provided that notification is given in writing to OSU-Tulsa Career Services.
Cancellations must be sent via e-mail to Tulsa.careerservices@uokstate.edu and must be received by the

stated cancellation deadlines listed below. Career Services reserves the right to charge any costs
incurred prior to cancellation and the following registration fees:

e (Cancellations received at least 30 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 100% refund.

e Cancellations received at least 10 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 50% refund.

¢ Cancellations received less than 10 days before the event will be charged the full
registration fee.

e No-show, no cancellation will incur a 100% registration fee charge, as well as any other
applicable charges based on the original registration request {extra tables, additional
representatives, etc).

e Registration fees cannot be transferred to another, upcoming event.

0OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Tuesday, March 7, 2017

Location Main Hall Commons

Registration Opens Wednesday, November 2, 2016

Early Registration Discount Deadline 5:00PM on Monday, February 27, 2017
Payment Due Date Monday, March 6, 2017

Deadline for 100% Cancellation Refund 5:00PM on Tuesday, February 7, 2017
Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund 5:00PM on Thursday, February 23, 2017

Registration fee based on the total of the original registration request.

OSU-Tulsa Career Services reserves the right to change or modify these Career Fair Policies as it deems
hecessary without notice to any other party, which such changes shall be binding upon the registered
companies.

Your registration fee includes: Parking, hors d'ceuvres, door prizes, advertising, and booth space.

No substitution of individuals is allowed (i.e. if a total of 4 representatives attend, you will be charged for
4, even if only 2 are at your table at any one time).

Table assignments, linen orders, and food orders are based on the number of attendees you indicate on
your registration form, so please inform us if this number changes after your initial registration
(Tulsa.careerservices@okstate.edu). If more representatives attend than the number for which your
company has paid, you will be invoiced for the additional reps after the fair.

£
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Should inclement weather prevent the fair from occurring on the scheduled date, OSU-Tulsa Career
Services will reschedule the date and all fees as well as cancellation policies will apply. Registered
employers will be notified of any changes. Please consult the following for official news regarding the
fair schedule:

hitp://HireO5UGrads.corm
OSU-Tulsa Career Services: 918-594-8404 and Tulsq.coreerservices@okstate, edu
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From: Calli Knight
To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: RSU Career Fair
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:39:22 PM
Attachments: im 1

image012.png

image013.png

image0i4.png

image015.png
Hi Danielle,

Thank you for signing up for the Spring 2017 Career, Internship, and Graduate School Fair! This
email is to confirm your credit card payment of 8115 was successfully processed for the RSU
Career Fair. | will send out an email approximately two weeks prior to the event giving more detailed
day-of information. Please let me know if you have any questions before then. 1look forward to

seeing you on March gth|
Sincerely,
Calli

Calli Knight

Coordinator of Career Services | Rogers State University
1701 W. Will Rogers Bivd. | Claremore, OK 74017
718-343-78¢64 (office) | 918-343-7712 (fax)




Email Signature Template - Final (4)

Image result for Proud Partner of America's Job Center logo

ng' r_u‘ : Maﬂrtiynez, Mia (g;EI-Atigunta‘ )' rhailto:Mia.Martinez@Cox'iyng' .g'om]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:17PM

Attached is the registration.form for Cox Communications {o participate in your upcoming
pring Job Fair gh 4/6/1 _ heree Hall will be representing our organization

- IS

I will have to submit a check request to our A/P Depa i mount of $150.00.

I will follow up with yvou to see if you have received payvment.

1 onfirm recei
the event,

Thank you kindly!

Best Regards,

Mia Martinez
Outreach & Compliance Coordinator | Talent Acquisition
mia.martinez@coxinc.com | 0: 678.645.7240
jobs.coxenterprises.com | Twitter @CoxTalent
cid:image001 jpg@01D15679.49810120

B

Click here to report this email as spam.



From: Marttinez, Mia (CEI-Atlanta)

To:! Tulsa Job Fair
Subject: RE: RSVP: Cox Communications: OESC Tulsa 2017.Spring Job Fair
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:14:00 PM
Attachments: image00l.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.ipg
Thanks, Jon.

Per our conversation, it won't be necessary. [ have submitted a check request to our A/P Dept.
and they are going to process the request. My only “ask” is that you please send a receipt for
the payment so that | can have that as backup documentation.

Thank you kindly!

Best Regards,
Mia Martinez
Outreach & Compliance Coordinator | Talent Acquisition

mia.martinez@coxinc.com | 0: 678.645.7240

jobs.coxenterprises.com | Twitter @CoxTalent
cid:image001.jpg@01D15E79.49810120

From: Tulsa Job Fair [mailto:TulsalobFair@oesc.state.ok.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Martinez, Mia (CEl-Atlanta) <Mia.Martinez@coxinc.com>

Subject: RE: RSVP: Cox Communications: OESC Tulsa 2017 Spring Job Fair
Mia:

I am writing to confirm that we have received the registration from Cox Communications for our
April 6 job fair-and confirming participation.

Would it be helpful to send an invoice?
Thank you very much,

Jon



Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: FW: RecruitMilitary Tulsa
Location; Cox Business Center, 100 Civic Center, Tulsa, OK 74103
Start: Thu 4/13/2017 800 AM
End: Thu 4/13/2017 3:00 PM 1
Show Time As: “Jentative J/
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" /’/
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: CoxTAEvents

From: CoxTAEvents [maifto:CoxTAEvents@coxinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:50 AM

To: CoxTAEvents; Hall, Cheree K. (CCl-Central); Clark, Kevin (CEl-Atlanta); Gray, Tyler (CCl-Central Region)

Cc: Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa); Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV); Banks, Sheila (CEl-Atlanta); Teygong, Jotham
(CCl-Central Region); Force, Corey {CCI-Central Region); Seabolt, David (CCI-Central Region); Martinez, Mia (CEl-Atlanta); Perry,
Tammy (CEl-Atlanta); McDonald, Steve (CMG-Tulsa); Chapin, Caleb (CCI-Central Region}; May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)

Subject: RecruitMilitary Tulsa

When: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Cox Business Center, 100 Civic Center, Tulsa, OK 74103

RecruitMilitary Tulsa
Date & Time
Thursday, April 13t
11am-3pm, set up is at 9am
Location

Cox Business Center
100 Civic Center
Tulsa, OK 74103
Attendee(s)

Tyler Gray

Event Information

https:/levents.recruitmilitary.com/events/tulsa-veterans-job-fair-april- 13-2017/exhibitor_registrations#venue
1




Venue Information

o Exhibitor set up is between 9:00 a.m. and 10:30 a.m.

e The Job Fair will take place in the Conference Hall,

¢ Load in through the Civic Center Drive entrance before proceeding to parking. The Conference Hall will be directly
on your left after entering the facility.

e Coffee and water station will be available at 9:00 a.m. in Conference Hall-C,

* The Exhibitors lunch will be served from 1:30-3:00pm in Conference Hall-C and will be marked with
"RecruitMilitary Exhibitors Only" signage

o If electricity is needed, Exhibitor should contact RecruitMilitary to make advance payment. Without prior notice
there is not a guarantee that electricity will be available upon arrival. Exhibitors should also bring their own
extension cords.

* Asthe venue does not have WiFi capabilities, RecruitMilitary will provide mobile hotspots for the event space.
Depending upon the number of users, access to WiFi may be spotty. Exhibitors are encouraged to bring their own
hotspots if WiFi access is crucial to their presentation

Parking Information

Attendees have multiple parking options:

* Metered parking is available on adjacent streets

* The Civic Center Parkade (550 W. 3rd Street, Tulsa, OK 74103) is located on 3rd St. between Houston
Ave. and Frisco Ave. American Parking owns and operates the parkade which has 1,395 spaces. lt is
connected to the Cox Business Center through a covered walkway. Cost to park is $5 per car.
Contact for questions onsite:

Ashley Gerson: 678-645-8028 (Recruiting Events Specialist)

Name & Address where event materials being sent

Ship to: sent to Cheree Hall on 3.31

iPad 13

CEIl Branded Table Cloth

CEIl Branded Pop-up Banner

iPad #13 (to collect interested job seekers’ contact information, no Wi-Fi required to use)

Flyers

Cards



Giveaways

*Event materials typically arrive 3-5 days prior to event’ depending on overall event volume.

After the Event

Promptly send back the shipping container and unused swag to Recruiting Events Specialist, Ashley
I(g.;ile)(r:}slon, using the pre-paid FedEx label included in original shipment. Instructions are included with the
“Note: Materials for Tulsa Career Fair 4.6 and RecruitMilitary Tulsa are in the same recruiting kit

Ashley Gerson

Recruiting Events Specialist | Cox Talent Acquisition

ashley.gerson@coxinc.com | 0: 678.645.8028

jobs.coxenterprises.com | Twitter @CoxTalent




GERS STATE

VERSITY

Fall 2017 Caree

Wednesda{September 27, 2017 "\\
11:00 am — T:30 pm /J
Centennial Center Baltroom -

Organizations Registration Form

Contact Information

Organization Name:  “{Cox Media Grdup

Title: ‘|General Administratior

First Name: *iDanielle Last Name: *iLisle
Email: “[diisle@fox23.com Phone:  (o18) 388-5231 Fax: *[(916) 493-5739
Address: /2625 S Memorial Drive City: fTuisa state: ok [v] 2IP: *[7a129

Dietary Restrictions:

- Profile Information

Third Party Recruiter? ‘ENO Alumni? ‘{No

Brief Company Overview:

Industry: “|Media ‘ Website: *lwww.fox23.com

List areas of study or majors you are interested in recruiting:

"ICox Media Group is an integrated broadcasting, publishing, direct
marketing, and digital media company that includes the nationat
advertising rep firms of CoxReps. Additionally, CMG owns Cox Target
Media, which operates Valpak, one of North America’s leading direct
marketing companies, and Savings.com, a leading online source for
savings. The company’s operations currently include 14 broadcast
television stations and one local cable channel, 57 radio stations,
eight daily newspapers and more than a dozen non-daily
publications, and more than 100 digital services. CMG currently
operates in more than 30 media markets and reaches approximately
52 million Americans weekly, including more than 32 million TV
viewers, more than 4 million print and online newspaper readers, and
14 million radio listeners. Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity
Employer; Minorities/Women/Veterans/Disabled.

"Broadcast Journalism, television or radio production, sales,
marketing.




Position Types:
Full-time: ¥ Part-time: ¥ Internship: ¥ Internship/Co-Op: |~ Temporary/Seasonal: |~

Degree Levels Required:
Associate: V' Bachelor's: V' Master's: [ Certificate: [

Work Authorization Desired:
US Citizen: ¥ Permanent Resident; ¥ F-1 Student Visa: [~ H-1 Visa: I~ Restricted: [
None: I No Visa Sponsorship: | No F-1orJ-1Visal~ No H-1B Visa: |

Payment Information

Number of Representatives Attending:*j3 Representative Names:*|panielie Lisle

Ted Gonderman
Steve McDonald

Please select price below that reflects the number of representatives attending.

Payment Amount:{3 Atiendees: $125

Cancellation/Refund Policy:

We hope that an organization will not cancel, butin the event that an organization chooses to withdraw completely from the event, the following refund schedule will
apply. Once you have completed the registration form, our cancellation policy is in effect.

The following cancellation policy applies:

* If cancellation occurs tess than two weeks prior, you forfeit your full registration fee.
+ If cancellation occurs two weeks prior to the event, you will receive a refund.

All changes and cancellation requests must be in writing. No refunds will be issued less than two weeks prior to the event and you remain responsible for paying
any outstanding balance. We cannot “roli over” the registration to another event. Outstanding bills from this and previous events must be paid and may prevent
participation in future Career Services events.

*¥' I have read and agree to the Cancellation/Refund Policy.

Signature [Eiecironically signed by Danielle Lisle on 08/30/2017 2:08.49 PM
Payment Results ICreditSuccess on 8/30/2017 1:10:00 PM
Transaction Total $125.00

Confirmation Number 435138605




a5 Todsa bl Carer Far

From: ck n G-Tul

To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV}

Subject: RE: 0SU-Tulsa Career Fair Confirmation
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 1:35:29 PM

Steve McDonald is going to do this one for us.

Fran

From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa) <Fran.Lack@coxinc.com>
Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>
Subject: FW: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Confirmation
Importance: High

Hey Fran!

Can you please let me know who on the radio side will be able to join me at the OSU Tulsa fall career

fair on October 379?

Thanks!
Danielle

From: Bradley, Jessica [mailto:jessica.bradley@okstate.edu]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>
Subject: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Confirmation

Importance: High

Hi Danielle,
Thank you for your payment for the OSU-Tulsa Fall 2017 Career Fairl Your confirmation

packet is attached to this email. Directions, parking, and event information are all included.
Please share this with anyone from your organization that plans to attend the event.

| do have two follow up questions for you:

1. Will you need electricity at your booth?
2.-.Can you please send me the name (s) of representatives attending the fair?

We look forward to hosting you on Tuesday, October 3rd! Have a wonderful day.

All the best,
Jessica



Jessica Bradley, M.S., GCDF
Career Services Coordinator

130 North Hall | 700 N. Greenwood Avenue | Tulsa, OK 74106
Office: 918-594-8353 | E-mail:

RS

wiww hireosugrads . com
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ON-AIR TALENT
PUBLIC APPEARANCE FORM

Name: Michael Seger

Date of appearance. IF'ebruary 25

Length of appearance: 4 hours

Name of event: NWS Storm Spotter Training X
Number of people attended (estimate): 125-150

Describe in ONE sentence what you did at the event: Went (o the event
to meet with those interested in weather and (o represent the FOX23

Severe Weather Team.

All fields are required!
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From: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: RE: Leadership Training

Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:47:53 PM
Hi Amie,

Here’s some more information on Frontline-U. 'll send info on CMGLP next!

Frontline U Austin, TX

Frontline Leaders U is a development initiative to provide frontline leaders with the tools necessary
to manage themselves and others in a dynamic, changing, diverse workplace environment.

PROGRAM LENGTH
6 months

GRADUATED
February 2017

TIME COMMITMENT
Your Frontline Leaders U curriculum requires 28 hours of coursework. The curriculum is a mix of
both online and instructor-led courses.

COURSE #1

Developing Emotional Intelligence

In this class you will learn how developing your own emotional intelligence contributes to improved
performance for yourself, your team and your organization. You will identify practical tips for
improving your emotional intelligence, and learn to prevent the emotional hijacking that can
interfere with personal intentions and specific business goals.

COURSE #2

Coaching for Performance

In this session you will develop coaching skills and learn a proactive inquiry method that will help you
conduct more effective coaching interactions with your team. Using a GROW framework, you will
learn how to set clear expectations, raise awareness, explore possibilities and gaining commitment.

COURSE #3

Civil Treatment for Leaders

This course takes a deeper dive into the fair treatment of employees and the legal issues in
managing people. This interactive course is not designed to make you legal experts, but to assist you
in learning how to avoid employee relations issues and legal pitfalls that can lead a company to
litigation.

Dominic Forth | Local Sales Manager
KOKI Fox 23 | KMYT | Fox23.com



2625 South Memorial Dr., Tulsa, OK 74129 T: 918-388-5289 C: 415-715-4264

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TulsaTV) <Dominic.Forth@coxinc.com>
Subject: RE: Leadership Training

Congrats! That is exciting news.
Yes if you can just provide a brief description of the course, | can use it in my list.

Thanks,
Amie

Amie Price
CMG Tulsa - Business Manager

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233

Email: amie.price@coxinc.com

From: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>
Subject: RE: Leadership Training

Yes, | just graduated yesterday from CMGLP ©

| also completed Frontline-U in February too.

U'll send over more details about each course shortly.
Dominic

Dominic Forth | Local Sales Manager

KOKI Fox 23 | KMYT | Fox23.com
2625 South Memorial Dr., Tulsa, OK 74129 T: 918-388-5289 C: 415-715-4264

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TulsaTV) <Rominic.Forth@coxinc.com>
Subject: Leadership Training




Dominic,

Have you participated in a leadership program this year for CMG? If so, can you send me a brief
description of which course you attended and dates you attended? These count toward our longer
term initiatives.

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

Name.: Michael Seger

Date of appearance.: March 2

Length of appearance: 1 hour

Name of event: OK-FIRST TRAINING X

Number of people attended (estimate): 50-75

question and answer panel discussing communication and severe
weather procedures between the media and National Weather Service.
Meteorologists from Tulsa and OKC were part of the panel.

All fields are required!
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From: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV.

Subject: FW: CMGLP Information

Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:50:32 PM
Attachments: CMGLP Grp 13 - Session 1 - Agenda.dacx

CMGLP Grp 13 - Session 2 - Agenda.dacx

Hi Amie,

Here's more information on CMG LP ©
Dominic

Dominic Forth | Local Sales Manager

KOKI Fox 23 | KMYT | Fox23.com
2625 South Memorial Dr., Tulsa, OK 74129 T: §18-388-5289 C:415-715-4264

From: Schwartz, Mike (CMG-Corp)

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 5:01 PM

Subject: CMGLP Action Required: PREWORK for the CMG Leadership Program — Session 1 — Group
13

Dear CMGLP Group 13 Colleagues,

Welcome to CMGLP! We look forward to your participation in the first CMGLP learning
session scheduled for April 18-19-20 in Dayton Room C — Jim Kennedy Conference Center
[Lower Level], 6205-A Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30328.

Please note, there is a group dinner at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, April 17, where you will have a
chance to meet your fellow participants, coaches and facilitators.

Please read this e-mail carefully to the end. It contains important information related to:
- The session content
- Required pre-work

This first 2.5-day session will feature modules on Connecting for Success, Developing
Emotional Intelligence (EQ), Talent Development Conversations that Matter, Communicating
with Influence and Presence and Accelerating Change.

CONNECTING FOR SUCCESS

People with strong networks get more things done more effectively; they learn from others
with different expertise or experience, anticipate emerging issues, get ahead of breaking
information, obtain coaching relative to important decisions, and request help to get things
done.



In this module you'll learn to assess and expand your current network, and gain strategies to
engage and make connections more effectively to accomplish individual and business goals.

DEVELOPING EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE

According to the Center for Creative Leadership, “75% of careers are derailed for reasons
related to emotional competencies, including the inability to handle interpersonal problems;
unsatisfactory team leadership during times of difficulty or conflict; or the inability to adapt to
change or elicit trust.”

In this module, you will learn how developing your own emotional intelligence contributes to
improved performance for yourself, your team and your organization. You will identify
practical tips for improving your emotional intelligence, and learn to prevent the emotional
hijacking that can interfere with personal intentions and specific business goals.

TALENT DEVELOPMENT CONVERSATIONS THAT MATTER

According to Gallup — a staggering 87% of employees worldwide are not engaged.

And highly engaged workforces outperform their peers by 147% in earnings.

Studies define employee engagement as having two key features: willingness to give
discretionary effort and intention to stay. Engagement has vital performance implications.
Gallup's global research across industries shows that engagement leads to improved
profitability, productivity, lower turnover and better customer metrics.

Because employee engagement is an individual experience, it is accomplished through
individual one-on-one conversations. Engaging employees in key conversations enables
managers to tailor an employee’s experience, and as a result, boost employee engagement
and productivity.

COMMUNICATING WITH INFLUENCE AND PRESENCE

Leaders must get things done by engaging and influencing others. A leader’s ability to visibly
convey their ideas affects their ability to influence both inside and outside their organization.
In this module, you will gain tools and strategies for developing and delivering influential
presentations while increasing your overall presence, clarity of message, and the confidence
to express your ideas with conviction.

ACCELERATING CHANGE

Leading change is challenging regardless of the type of change occurring, whether it’s a large-
scale change or a relatively small one. Surprisingly, even positive changes are difficult to
manage. While every change is slightly different, the primary challenges associated with
transitioning through the change are predictable. In this module you will determine your
preferred change style through the Change Style Indicator’, and learn how to lead,
communicate and support others through transition and change.

PRE-WORK [allow 3.5 - 4 hours to complete]



You will need to complete a variety of pre-work activities to optimize your participation and
development. Please note that some of the pre-work will require access to the Internet.

VIRTUAL LEARNING

- Complete the 1.5-hour Leadership Fundamentals course on Lynda.com, an online learning
resource. This will be available to you the week of March 13. NOTE: This is unrelated to the
CEl-sponsored Leadership Fundamentals class.

CONNECTING FOR SUCCESS
- Complete a self-assessment on your natural temperament or type. (Attached)
- Read an HBR article pdf on How Leaders Create and Use Networks. {Attached)

DEVELOPING EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE

- Read “What is Emotional Intelligence (FQ)?” by Akers and Porter, “What is EQ and Why
Should You Care?” by Margaret Meloni, and Why Emotional Intelligence Matters, by Naphtali
Hoff (Attached)

TALENT DEVELOPMENT CONVERSATIONS

- Read the GetAbstract — Just Listen, by Mark Goulston M.D. (Attached)

- Read Engagement Conversations — 3 articles (Attached)

- Read interview article: Is Empathy Dead? How Your Lack of Empathy Damages Your
Reputation and Impact as a Leader. (Attached)

Watch the video Radical Candor — the Surprising Secret of Being a Good Boss with Kim Scott,
http://firstround.com/review/radical-candor-the-surprising-secret-to-being-a-good-boss/

COMMUNICATNG WITH INFLUENCE AND PRESENCE
- Come prepared to share your favorite smartphone or iPad App or Social Media site
{(excluding Facebook, LinkedIn or Twitter).

ACCELERATING CHANGE

- Read Mastering the Art of Change, by Ken Blanchard, and Guiding People Through Change
(Attached)

- Read the GetAbstract — Managing Transitions — Making the Most of Change, by William
Bridges (Attached)

- Complete Accelerating Change pre-work planning document {Attached)

- Complete online Change Style Indicator assessment. Watch for an e-mail from: DLI
Assessment Center,

- Watch the TED Talk by Simon Sinek — How Great Leaders Inspire Action — aka Start with Why
http://www.ted.com/talks/simon_sinek _how_great leaders_inspire_action?language=en

CALENDARS, GOALS, PRINTED PRE-WORK
Ensure your calendar is up to date, as you will be scheduling calls with your coach. On Day



Two, Ann Maurer, Audrey Dorsey, Lori Addicks and Raellyn Kovich will join their respective
peer learning teams for an extended lunch meeting. You will also have the opportunity to
schedule your one-on-one coaching calls for May, June and July.

CMGLP GROUP 13 - LEARNING SESSION 2

SESSION DATES

Tuesday, Aug. 15, 2016
Wednesday, Aug. 16, 2016
Thursday, Aug. 17, 2016

SESSION LOCATION

Dayton Room C

Lower Level

Cox Enterprises, Inc., 6205 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30328
678-645-0000

DRESS: Business casual. Jeans allowed.

HOTEL

LeMeridien Atlanta Perimeter

111 Perimeter Center West

Atlanta, GA 30346

770-396-6800

http.//wwy eridienperimeter.com

BUSINESS UNIT PRESENTATIONS

:: As | mentioned to you in an earlier email, our A-V department requests that the PPT presentations
be created in the Widescreen [16:9] format, rather Standard format [4:3].

To determine or change a slide format in PPT, click on the ‘Design’ tab.

Select the dropdown menu under ‘Slide Size’. It will show whether your presentation has been
created in Standard or Widescreen format.

:: Between now and Noon, Friday, Aug. 11, please email your presentation to me, or if it is a large
file size you can send it to me via Dropbox, Cox SafeSend or similar file transfer tool.

2. Also bring your presentation on a thumb drive as a precautionary backup. Be sure to include any
video that has been embedded in the presentation.

:: Let me know now if, for some reason, it is necessary for your presentation to be played through a
specific team member’s laptop, and not the A-V department equipment.

GROUP PHOTO

Your Group photo will be taken:
Tuesday, Aug. 15

1p.m.



Location: TBD

COACH/PEER GROUP BREAKFAST

Except for Ann Maurer’s Peer Group, your Coach/Peer Group Breakfast will be held:
Thursday, Aug. 17

8-9:30a.m.

Cox Cafeteria [It is your choice where your group wants to sit in the cafeteria to conduct your
meeting.]

LEARNING MODULES
Thinking Strategically
Coaching for Performance
Design Thinking

Business Unit Presentations

PRE-WORK
Bring a copy of your pre-work assignment to the Learning Session.

MEALS
Breakfast and lunch will be provided. You will be on your own for dinner on Monday, Aug. 14;
Tuesday, Aug. 15, and Wednesday, Aug. 16.

ATTIRE
Dress is business casual. Jeans are allowed. Consider bringing a sweater or light jacket since the
temperature in the meeting room can fluctuate.

OUT OF OFFICE REMINDER
Please remind your manager, peers and direct reports that you have this CMGLP commitment, and
your availability will be limited.
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ON-AIR TALENT
PUBLIC APPEARANCE FORM

Name: Ben Walnick

Date of appearance.: 2/15/17

Length of appearance: 90min

Name of event: School talk at Mark Twain elementary
Number of people attended (estimate): 40

Describe in ONE sentence what you did at the event:

Talked severe weather and weather forecasting with the 6" grade

science classes.

All fields are required!



From: Liste, Danlelle (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: Aydelott 2017 appearance

Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:48:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Will this work for Aydelott? There's a date stamp:

e Like Page

= April 17, 2047
...«/'/ o
AT thanks o FOX23 Chief Meteorclogist James Aydsioit for coming out

Y
to visit with us this evening, and for providing a very entertaining and
informative weather refresher. Your feliow pilots hope to see you around the
patch.

Danielle Lisle | Administrative Assistant
KOKI FOX23 | KMYT My41 | Cox Media Group | Tulsa, OK
office: 918.388.5231 | fax: 918.493.5739 dlisle@fox23.com

| COXMEDIA)



From: Liste, Danjelle (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Pri mie (CMG-TulsaTV
Subject: RE: Aydelott 2017 appearance
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:54:06 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png

Then here’s Megan's too:

letgorolagist Megan McClellan @ *

Today was a blastT Tiwent down to talk with the 2nd graders in Glenpaol

Public Schools! 8o many great questions as they arz starting their weather
saction!

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Lisle, Danielle {CMG-TulsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>
Subject: RE: Aydelott 2017 appearance

Yep works

Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations — CMG Tulsa TV

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

Name: Michelle Linn

Date of appearance: Wednesday, May 10th

Length of appearance: 90 minutes

Name of event: Career talk at Fugene Field Elementary School
Number of people attended (estimate): 70

Describe in ONI sentence what you did at the event.

Spoke to students about skill set and education needed for a career as a
TV news anchor

All fields are required!



o7

ON-AIR TALENT
PUBLIC APPEARANCE FORM

- Name:Janna Clark

Date of appearance: May 11, 2017
Length of appearance. 2 hours

Name of event: I’ grade “money” week
Number of people attended (estimate):30

Describe in ONE sentence what you did at the event. Volunteered to
work with I graders at Zarrow international school about running
business/working and making money.

“If quailable please attach a photo from the event when submitting this

form.



June ¢, 2019
Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

From: Burton, Jonathan (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 7:19 AM "

To: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TulsaTV); Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: STATE TOUR

Attachments: 18893044 1874646902795540_8346240753603235526_n.jpg

Hello you twolll

I talked to both of you about the group of students interested in coming to tour the station.
Tina wanted me to reach out to you Danielle so you know when they're coming, and so we can get pictures of

them while they're here.

There's going to be four students and two adults. The students are juniors and seniors in High School.
the date that's available for them is Friday, June 9th and 10:30 in the morning.
some of the kids work, and are taking the morning off to come.

They have their own radio show called the juice, They're really good. Most of them are interested in getting
into the broadcast field, and they're really stoked about being able to come to the station.

I'll give them the tour.
| attached a copy of their flyer!

Thanks! they're excited about coming!



From: Tina Commodore

To: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: Fwd: Important Visiting Alumni Day Information
Date: Monday, October 02, 2017 4:10:38 PM
Attachments: VAD Protocol Letter 2017.docx

ATT0C001 .htm
2017 DAC HC Fish Fry Elyer.pdf
ATT00002.htm

{ Campus Map (1).pdf
ATT00003.htm
ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Csu Vad <csu_vad@yahoo.com>

Date: September 12, 2017 at 10:56:10 PM CDT

To: Csu Vad <csu_vad@yahoo.com>

Subject: Important Visiting Alumni Day Information
Reply-To: Csu Vad <csu_vad@yahoo.com>

Hello,

Thank you so much for your willingness to serve on Thursd@, October 5tH at our annual
Visiting Alumni Day. Attached you will find very important inforation Tor the day. Please
read it thoroughly.. We are still working with the University to finalize the class schedules.
You will receive those times as soon as that process is completed.

Thanks for helping to make CSU Visiting Alumni Day a success!

For God, Faor C: 31, For State!

2017 CSU VAD Executive Committee



Greetings Distinguished CSU Alumni!
State

UT‘?ZZIf,:rS;ll'y

Our 10t Annual CSU Visiting Alumni Day will take place on Thursday, October 5, 2017.

Thank you for your willingness to serve our alma mater. Let’s make the 10t anniversary of VAD

our best year yet!

~ Below is the list of expectations and guidelines for_all CSU alumni speakers to follow:

*PRIOR TO ARRIVING ON CAMPUS
v ltis important to set a good example so please ensure that you wear appropriate
professional/business attire.
v'In preparation for speaking to the students in the classroom, highlight the main points of
your life: including your time at CSU and your career experiences.
= comments should be helpful and positive in nature;
= think about what would have helped you when you were at CSU;
= connect your comments toward your specific audience {majors, academic year,
experience);
speak positively about our school and your decision to be at CSU (encourage them to
finish!);
speak well of professors that helped you and what you were involved in on campus and as
a student leader (connect the legacy and history);
talk about your current profession, career path, development, training, etc.;
talk about any advanced degrees you have received beyond CSU (Masters, PhD); and
talk about how CSU prepared and equipped you for the “real world” and to compete as a
“professional”.

*ONCE YOU ARRIVE ON CAMPUS

v' Report to the VAD Hospitality area in the Louis Stokes Center on Aging (next to the CSU
Health Clinic across from the Administration building) at least 30 minutes BEFORE your
scheduled class, so you can get registered, receive your name badge, class schedule, and
meet your student escort. A parking pass is NOT required to park in the lot and a full
breakfast will be available onsite. Your student escort will take you to your class and
introduce you to the professor.
Minimum speaking time for a class scheduled with two Alumni speakers is 20 mins per
speaker or 40 mins if 1 speaker (follow the lead of the professor).
Be sure to leave time for Q&A and feedback from the students, your responses should be
honest yet tasteful.
Have business cards or an information sheet (bio} where students can follow-up with you
via email or phone if you wish.
Remember to thank the professor for allowing VAD speakers to come to their class and
thank the students.
Surveys will be in your welcome packet. Please take them to each class and have the
students fill one out and return to you.
All surveys should be brought back to the Hospitality area.




v" Info regarding lunch - There will be a CSU “Jammin @ Noon” from 11:00am — 2:00pm Central
in the University Student Center. We can encourage those that can to attend so you can L;Eﬁ%fty
interact with current CSU students. *Please note you may be assigned to speak in a class e
at this time*

In place of the customary reception we are all invited to attend “CSU Dayton Alumni’s
2017 Homecoming Fish Fry” from 4:00 — 9:00pm at CSU Dayton Campus, 840
Germantown St., Dayton, OH 45402, See the attached flyer for additional information. All

VAD speakers will be acknowledged at 6:30 pm.

*IMPORTANT THINGS TO REMEMBER

v" All VAD speakers are REQUIRED to arrive 30 minutes prior to their scheduled time! It IS
important to be on time.

v" If you encounter an emergency, become unable to attend OR if you are running late to
register/check-in PLEASE contact Mrs. Mary (Terry) Foy at 937.554.5731 or Mrs. Keisha
Varner Lane at 937.974.7296 ASAP! If they do not answer leave a voicemail message
along with your number.

Please be respectful and courteous of all students and professors. Negativity,

cynicism, cursing, trying to sell products and/or network marketing are NOT appropriate
during VAD.

How well you represent yourself as a VAD speaker has the potential to impact your future
involvement in the program, so please display the best YOU in all aspects.

Share your greatest experiences at CSU, lessons learned, wisdom gained and career advice
for our next generation of Centralians.

Be flexible! Things such as class location and schedule can change on the day of the event.
We will do our best to accommodate your needs and interest. Always feel free to contact
Mrs. Mary (Terry) Foy, Onsite Coordinator for any last minute issues.

Should you have additional questions related to any Visiting Alumni Day 2017 speaker
expectations please contact Mary {Terry) Foy at 937.554.5731 or Keisha Varner Lane at
937.974.7296.

Thanks for helping make this event a success!

For God, For Central, For State!

2017 VAD Executive Committee

Angela (Monford) Davis ‘95 (VAD Founder, Marketing & Recruitment)

Gerald Young Esqg. ‘86 (VAD Chair, University Relations & Communications)
Mary (Terry) Foy '96 (VAD Registration & Onsite Coordinator)

Keisha Varner Lane ‘94 (VAD Onsite Operations & Alumni Relations)




From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV.

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV.
Subject: December 2017 Pakistan Trip (Russell Milis)
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:21:09 PM

| KRMG IN PAKISTAN: CHAPTER ONE - MEDIA IN AN ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC

®®

TULSA » In August, KRMG anchordreporter Russell Mills received an emaill from Program Director Levi May, telling him 1o
took into an opportunity to travel to Pakistan with & delegation of journalists from Oklahoma and Missoust,

Mitls made contact with Joe Foote, Dean Emeritus of the Gaylord Coltege of Joumallsm at the Undvershty of Okiahama and
applied to be a member of that delegation.

“Honestly, | didi't consider it as-any more than a remote passibility,” Mills says. "So it came as sormething of & shock when
about 2 month later, | got an emall congratulating me on belng accepted for the program.”™

Seventy Urdu-speaking journalists from Pakistan had vigited the LS as part of the pragram, and it wag time Lo reciprocate.

After o mad scramble to obtaln a valid birth certificate, passport, and visa - 2 process comgleted In just over a week - Mills
bowrded & flight December Zrnad for g journey to south Asla.

Basides the university and the US State Department, the irip was under the suspices of a Pakistani organization called
“toks.”

a5 explaiced on its website, The word "Uks™ Is an Urdy term meaning reflection.” At Uls, our team of mrofessional megia
persons and research staff alms to promote the reflection of 3 neutral, balanced and unblased approach to wamen and
wamen's Jssues within, and through the media. The Center has already won the support of many journatists, human rights
and women's rights activists, academics and other lke-minded groups.”

and Monday, December 18th, Uks celebrated its 20th anniversary,
in that 20 years, Pakistan has seen sweeping changes, especlally when it comes to mass media.
Untit 2007, the only radio and television outlels were tun by the state,

With the issuance of broadcast Heenses to privately-owned entities, there has been an explosion In media, and far a
country that didn't aven have 3 TV station untit 1964, that has bed to some uphilt batties regarding requlation, professional
ethics, and responsibie journatism.

While reporters actually enjoy a great deal of latiude In what they cover and how they cover it, they also face the
possibitity of cansorship, from both the military and civil govermment.

There are atso sirict Blesphemy laws, which can and do complicate the process of reporting.
Firalty, journalists face the very real danger of coming unider physicat altack,
Irn 2014 alone, at least 14 journalists were killed on the job in Pakistan,

Milts was struck by 2 monument erected in memaory of stain journallsts which sits on the grounds of the National Press
Club in islamabad.



“As far a5 | know, IUs one of & kind. It was a very emetlonal momen for me, standing there thinking sbout the people who
continue to die for 2 concept we take for granted in the states - free speech,” Mills said.

And pven day-1o-day coverage of politics and current events can pose major challenges Tor groups Hke Uks.

Founder and Managing Director Tasneem Ahmar says even with the larger, national petworks the reporting on wemen and
womern's issues can be sheckingly shallow.

She relaied how after recent elections, the reporting on femate parllamentarians focused on how they drassed, and what

“There gre 2 Lot of contradictions in Pakistan,” she told MILls, "One one side we've had the first woman Prime Minister, & Lot
of wormen working in fields which - once 1 went to the US, and they wers amazed to learn that we had women commercis!
pilots, we had women fighter pilots. 56 we have all thess contradictions. And a1 the same time we have also have women
who get murdered In the name of honer, women who arer't allowed to step out of thelr houses., So I¥'s 5 combination af
PICQress and regression”

Pakistan, Mills says, is certainly & land of contradictions and surprises.

I thve coming weeks, he witl continue to weite about his experiences, and how the relationship between the LS, and
Pakistan touches several vital areas of eur nation’s foreign policy.

Consider, for example, that its netghbors include Afghanistan, fran, and China - a5 well a5 its perennial enemy, India,

And Pakistan Is a nuclear natlon, which Is carefully and thoroughly reassessing its relationship with the U5,

Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations ~ CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233

Email: amie.price@coxinc.com



From: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Gunther, Cathy (CMG-TulsaTV); ICMG TUL - Radio Department Heads; ICMG - TUL Tulsa TV Department Heads
(CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: Student Visit Heads Up

Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:42:39 PM

Hello Management Team,

I just wanted to give'everybody an early heads up that Langston University will be at our facility next
T —

Tuesd@uary 39fff>om 10am to 3pm, for a Day in the Life. Approximately 22 students and a
couple of communications professors. We plan to have groups of five shadow different areas for
about thirty minutes in each location. The goal is for them to watch, ask questions, and become
better informed on all of the opportunities that radio, tv and digital has to offer. Tracie and | may be
reaching out to you as we select which areas and the times, so more details to come.

Thanks,
Ted



From: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: ICMG - TUL Tulsa TV Department Heads (CMG-TulsaTV); !ICMG TUL - Radio Department Heads
Cc: Gunther, Cathy (CMG-TulsaTV): Schoonmaker, Lori (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: Managers....Tomorrow"s Student Visit Agenda

Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:06:38 AM

Hello Management Team,

As mentioned last week, Langston University will be visiting us tomorrow for a Day in the Life.
From 10am until 3pm. We will have a half hour lunch at 12:30pm. Below is their schedule.

10:00am — 10:30am:

10:30am — 11:30am:

will lead)

11:30am - 12:30pm:

12:30pm — 1:00pm:
1:00pm — 2:00pm:
2:00pm — 2:30pm:

2:30pm ~ 3:00pm:
and Tracie will fead)

3:00pm:

Thank you,
Ted

Meet and Great in the Performance Studio with Cathy, Tracie and 1.

TV Production and Master Control (Ted, Jacob, Jared, Kelsey and Charlie

KRMG and Radio Production (Davey, Dustin, April and Skylar will lead)
Lunch

TV Newsroom {Lindsay and Assignment person will lead)

TV/Radio Sales (Tracie will lead)

Meet back in the Performance Studio for ending Q&A with students (Ted

Students leave

Ted Gonderman - News Operations Manager - KOKI FOX23/KMYT MY41 - P; 918388 5267 - C; §18.006.5678
This e-mail (including any attachmants) may centain material that is confidential and for the sole use of the intendad recipient.
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express perrmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, pleass contact the sender and delets all copies,



From: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Huggins, Caitlin (CMG-TulsaTV); Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV); Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: FW: 1st annual Severe Weather Expo March 18 Woodiand Hills Mall

Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 8:52:53 AM

Attachments: WoodlandHills. Fox23 2017.pdf

| will get more details from Eileen about the actual event, Im sure she has a news release.
Danielle has already solicited for talent to assist us that day.

I will ask Danielle to send a email out to the station to encourage people to stop by and attend the
event.

Thanks, Tina C

Hi James!

Woodland Hills Mall is sponsoring its first ever Severe Weather Awareness Expo Saturday, March 18th
2017 from 12-4pm. Back up date, if there's inclement weather, being Sat., March 25th. We are inviting
all local media stations weather teams to be a part of the event through meet and greets and displaying
of your weather chasing vehicles! I'd like to do one vehicle in the mall per station, with any additional
vehicles or choppers outside in a designated parking lot area. | would love to have one of the
meteorologist do a special 15 to 20 minute program in our child's activity area too. ldeas include story
time or a fun weather related game led by one of the weather team members. We could get very creativel

I'll be lining up additional participation with local businesses and non profits geared toward severe
weather such as insurance, roofing and window companies, As well as several non profits and
government entities that deal with crisis situations in cases of severe weather.

The event will be hosted in Dillard's Court, Center Court (tentatively) and a designated area of our
parking lot. In 2016 Woodland Hills Mall received the Storm Ready designation, and we will be
announcing this certification at this event.

Please let me know if your team can make the date! The only paperwork needed is a certificate of
insurance from the station naming the mall as additionally insured and a Common Area Application. See
attachments.

I'm offering sponsorships to businesses, and you can review the packet to see the scope of the event in
OKC. As a media station, we are not asking you for any fees. You are welcome to purchase
advertisement on mall during the time of the event. to enhance your visibility, but this is up to you.
Channel 6 will be doing this with our elevator panels located in center court, Just let me know if you're
interested!

-It's our first Severe Weather Expo, and I'm hoping to have participation for each TV station just as Penn
Square Mall has done for the last 4 years in the Oklahoma City market. Please let me know your
thoughts!

Thanks!

[attachment "PSM_SWAE sponsor packet_2017_FINAL.pptx" deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon]
[attachment "Insurance Sample.pdf” deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon] [attachment "Application for



permit to use common area_Fox23.doc" deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon]
Eileen Neighbors
Director of Marketing and Business Development

Woodland Hills Mall
http://www,.simon.com/mall/woodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 225B
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133

T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084
Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com



From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: RE: Bangladesh

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:39:56 PM
Attachments: image001.ong
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

From: Hill, April (CMG-Tulsa)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>
Subject: FW: Bangladesh

From: Cooper, Skyler (CMG-Tulsa)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Hill, April (CMG-Tulsa) <April.Helm@coxinc.com>
Subject: Bangladesh

Skyler Cooper
NEWS102.3 KRMG
918-932-6062



From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsalV)
Subject: FW: Intern status -
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:05:46 AM

From: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV)
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Olivas, Belinda (CMG-Austin) <Belinda.Olivas@coxinc.com>; Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

<aprice@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Intern status - (iGN

She starts next Tuesday the 16th

From: Olivas, Belinda (CMG-Austin)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV) <tgonderman@fox23.com>; Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

<aprice@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Intern status - (NN

@RS has cleared background and drug screen. She is eligible for hire. Please let me know the
effective start date.

Belinda Olivas{HR Coordinator )

Cox Media Group!305 S. Congress |Austin, Tx 78704
Ph: (512) 445-3501!Fax: (512) 445-3883

Email: Belinda. Qlivas@coxinc.com




RO, Box 1500

I Langston University =

School of Arts and Sciences F. 405.466 2931

Sanforn Hal

Department of Communication

January 8, 2018

Ted Gonderman

News Operations Manager
KOKI FOX23/KMYT MY41
2625 S Memorial Drive
Tulsa, OK 74129

Dear Mr. Gonderman:
Thank you for hosting student intern YIRS from Langston University 4Bl is enrolled
in 12 credit hours for a 14-week, 20-hours per week internship for the spring 2018 semester. 1

hope that this arrangement will benefit both your company and our student.

Student interns are expected to be productive members of the host organization, assigned
meaningful duties, and given responsibilities commensurate with their level of experience.

I am confident that Glismgawill receive a high level of training which reflects the excellent
standards and reputation of the Cox Media Group.

Please let me know if any additional information is required or if you have any questions
regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

® E-
R

Carylon Ross

Instructor of Communication
P.O. Box 1500

Langston University
Langston, OK 73050
cdross(@langston.edu
405.466.2033

An Flgual Opportunaty 7 Affermaedive Action Fnplover



COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES

School of Media & Strategic Communications

208 Paul Miller Building
Stillwater, OK 74078-4053

P: 405-744-6354
F: 405-744-7104

May 7, 2018

To Whom it Will Concern:

GRS s roceiving summer credit for her intemship with Fox23. Thank you for
allowing $Elthis opportunity.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
@ iy, h?@[ﬂj&

Gina J. Noble

Associate Director of Undergraduate Studies & Teaching Professor
School of Media & Strategic Communications

Oklahoma State University

315 Paul Miller Building

Stillwater, OK 74078

gina.noble@okstate edu

405-762-6028




|

OsU Career Services

Wednesday, February 28" (STEM) and Thursday, March 1 (All Majors)

CONFIRMATION

Your registration for the 2018 OSU Career Fair has been received. We appreciate your
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

9:00am — 11:00am Employer Check-in Gallagher-Iba Arena
11:00am - 12:30pm Student Org Networking Luncheon* Gallagher Iba Arena
12:30pm — 4:30pm Career Fair Gallagher-lba Arena

*The Student Organization Networking Luncheon is a special time for employers to connect with representatives
from different student groups around campus. It's a great opportunity to network and learn about these groups
and how your organization can engage with them. This event is only open to employers who register and attend
the OSU Career Fair. Different student groups will be represented each day.

PARKING

* Please unload displays and other supplies on the south side of Gallagher-lba Arena.

* Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on Matthews St. as you pull up to the building.
+» Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking and will provide a shuttle from those areas.

= Vehicles parked in lots other than Career Services approved lots will be subject to ticketing.

+  Please see the attached map for directions to Gallagher-lba Arena and the unloading zone.

SHIPPING

» Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Wednesday, February 14th and
Monday, February 26th.

« Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.

« |t is very important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for.
+ - All packages for the career fair should be shipped to the following depending on the day of your arrival:

OSU Career Services or OSU Career Services

ATTN: OSU Career Fair - STEM ATTN: OSU Career Fair - ALL MAJORS
360 Student Union 360 Student Union

Stillwater, OK 74078 Stillwater, OK 74078

*If you are attending both days of the fair, arrangements may be made during the fair on 2/28/18 for Career
Services to hold your items overnight.



OSU Career Fair Day One & Day Two

Wed. February 28 & Thurs. March 1, 2018

Location

Gallagher-lba Arena

Early Registration Discount Deadline

5:00PM on Friday, February 16, 2018

Payment Due Date

Monday, February 26, 2018

Deadline for 100% Cancellation Refund

5:00PM on Wednesday, January 31, 2018

Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund

5:00PM on Monday, February 19, 2018

hito://www hireosuarads.com/Emplovers/Direction-GallagherlbaArena.asny
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From: form_engine@®fs10.formsite.com on behalf of tulsa.careerservices at okstate.edu

To: Lisle, Danjelie (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: 0OSU Tulsa Career Fair Result #11312532
Date; Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:38:23 PM

Your registration for the Spring 2018 0OSU Tulsa Career Fair, March 6, has been received and
your invoice information can be found below.

Please reference the career fair policies before proceeding.

-TULSA CA
Invoice #11312532
Balance Due: 150.00

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Credit Card:
hitp://www.osu-tulsa.okstate. eduw/it/eareerservices/cs_nage 2.pho

Checks:

OSU-Tulsa Business Affairs
Christina Barnaby

700 N. Greenwood

Tulsa, OK 74106-0700

Thank you,

Jessica Bradley

Career Services Coordinator
130 North Hall

700 N. Greenwood Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74106
918-594-8353

Order Summary

Item Description Quantity Amount
be-Proﬁt Company ($250 Eérly Bird/$300 Stand‘ard) - 1 $300.00
Early Bird Discount “ 1 ($50.00) |
Yes (-$100) | 1 (§100.00)
1 Table | | 1 $0.00
No Electricity kNeeded 1 $0.00
No Sponsorship ($0) 1 $0.00
3 Reps 1 $0.00

Price Adjustments 1 $0.00



Amount Paid

Order Total

Organization
Name |

Tiﬂe

Phbne

Email

Are you an OSU
Department?

Please email me
updates about
THIS fair.

Registration Rates

Early Bird
Discount

Are you also
attending Any
OSU-Stillwater
Career Fairs this
spring?For Profit
employers that

attend fairs at both
OSU-Stillwater and
OSU-Tulsa, receive

a $100 discount to
the OSU-Tulsa
Career Fair.

How many tables

do you need?*Must

purchase an
additional table if

there will be over 5

representatives.
(For Profit
Company)

Do you need
electricity?

Cox Media Group
Danieﬂe Lisle
Admin Assistant
918-388-5231 |

dlisle@fox23.com
No

Please email me updates about THIS fair.

1

$0.00

$150.00

For-Profit Company (3250 Early Bird/$300 Standard)

Early Bird Discount

Yes (—$ 100)

1 Table

No Electricity Needed



From: Auto-Receipt

To: Lisle, Daniel| ~TulsaTV.
Subject: Transaction Receipt from GradLeaders for $175.00 (USD)
Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 2:30:07 PM

Merchant CSO RESEARCH INC PO Box 340819 AUSTIN, TX 78734 US 1-855-330-1157

Description: Employer Registration - Northeastern State University - Spring 2018 NSU Career
Fair
Billing Information Shipping Information

Danielle Lisle

2625 S Memorial Dr
Tulsa, 332 74129
us
dlisle@fox23.com
918-388-5231

Total: $175.00 (USD)

.Date/Time 5-Dec-2017 14:30:02 CST

Transaction ID: 60816490020
Payment Method: MasterCard xxx2112
Transaction Type: Purchase

Auth Code: 077255

GradlLeaders

Dallas, TX 75320

us
payments@csoresearch.com



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Bill Hinkle

Cindy Hibblen; Bryant Bynum; Blake Loepp; Phillips, Jon; Rita Burke; Sam Littlefield; Derek Criss; David
Downing; Justin Johnson; Ashley Hudgeons; Meghan Biood (Doyle); Matthew Faeth; liza Steger; Libby Bender;
Fred Fleischner; Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

Brewin, Mark; Coward, John; Peters, Ben; Reynolds, Jan; Rawlins, Justin; Erin Lynch; Turnbo Steve; Valero
Teresa; Jensen, Joli

Hinkle / TU BRAND CENTER Job Fair

Wednesday, March 07, 2018 8:37:36 AM

Some of you already know this so ignore this message.

Due to space issues the job fair for the TU Brand Center students has been moved
to Wednesday, April 11, from 3 - 5 p.m. It will now be in the Student Union (ACAC)
on the second floor in the Great Hall - A.

Actually, this is much better as this venue provides much easier in and out access plus

better parking,

Thanks for being flexible.

Bill



From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Ami -TulsaTV,
Subject: FW: Career Fair during OAB Convention, 4/19/2018
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:32:22 PM

From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:05 AM

To: 'Nancy Struby' <struby@oabok.org>

Subject: RE: Career Fair during OAB Convention, 4/18/2018

Hi Nancy!

KOK! would be thrilled to participate. As of right now, it will be myself and Ted Gonderman
attending, with the option of one more person TBA from radio.

Thanks!

From: Nancy Struby [mailto:struby@oabok.org]
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Oklahoma Broadcasters <gkbroadcasters@oabok.org>
Subject: Career Fair during OAB Convention, 4/19/2018

OAB Members:

AN . . .
On Thursday, April 19,/OAB will host our annual Student Day during the OAB Convention
at the River'Spirit Casino Resort in Tulsa. We are expecting 120-130 broadcasting majors
from Oklahoma“¢slleges and universities, the majority being juniors and seniors.

In addition to the regular Student Day activities, we will again be having a Career Fair
from 10:00am-11:00am. We encourage our member stations to take advantage of this
opportunity to identify and reach out to qualified potential employees. This event will help
satisfy your EEO recruiting requirements. If you would like to send representatives to
the event, we will provide you with a 6-foot skirted table, electrical power outlet, and chairs.
Students will be advised to bring their resumes.

Following the Career Fair, OAB will host an awards luncheon for the students. Station
representatives participating in the Career Fair are invited to stay for the luncheon and
continue their interaction with the students. Video highlights of the award-winning student
work will be shown at the luncheon.

The career fair is a popular event with the students; they are enthusiastic about the chance

to meet with station representatives, and stations often fill open positions with students
recruited from the career fair.

If you would like to participate, please contact me by March 1 so I can make the
arrangements. As we get closer to the event, I'll send registration forms to those attending.

Please let me know if you have any question. We hope to see you there!



Regards,

Nancy Struby
VP, Director of Operations
Oklahoma Association of Broadcasters

6520 N. Western Avenue, #104
Oklahoma City, OK 73116

(405) 848-0771
struby@oabok.org



OSU-TuIsa Fall 2018 Career Fair

Tuesday, October 2, 2018

Main Hall Commons, Tulsa Campus

REGISTRATION OPENS AT 1:30PM - CAREER FAIR IS 3:30PM-5:30PM

CONFIRMATION

We appreciate your support and look forward to having you on the Oklahoma State University-
Tulsa campus. Please contact us with any questions or comments, 918-594-8404 or
Tulsa.careerservices@okstate edu.

AGENDA P
The schedule for TuesdaQ October 2, 2018 is as follows:

1:30pm — 3:30pm Reglstratuon Main Hall Commons — North Entrance
1:30pm — 3:30pm Hors D’oeuvres Main Hall Commons — SE Corner
3:30pm - 5:30pm Career Fair Main Hall Commons

PARKING

» Please unload displays and other supplies on the north side of Main Hall.

» The attached map will direct you to enter John Hope Franklin Blvd. from Detroit Ave.

* Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on John Hope Franklin Blvd. as you
arrive.
Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking areas for the day.

* Please see the attached map for directions to Main Hall and the unloading zone.

@ﬁ %g;@{;

» Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Monday, September 24th,
and Monday, October 1st.

» Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.

e ltis very important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for.

+ All packages for the career fair should be shipped to:

OSU-Tulsa Career Services
ATTN: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair
130 North Hall
700 N. Greenwood Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74106
Return Shipping:
o O8U-Tulsa Career Services will assist in scheduling a FedEx and UPS pickup for the
end of the fair upon request.
¢. You should have all materials boxed up with labels properly completed (including
company account number) and attached to all materials being mailed.
e OSU-Tulsa Career Services is not responsible for unlabeled or improperly labeled
packages as well as lost packages.



CANCELLATION POLICY

Cancellations will be accepted provided that notification is given in writing to OSU-Tulsa Career
Services. Cancellations must be sent via e-mail to Tulsa.caresrservicas@okstate. edy and must
be received by the stated cancellation deadlines listed below. Career Services reserves the
right to charge any costs incurred prior to cancellation and the following registration fees:

e Cancellations received at least 30 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 100%
refund.

s Cancellations received at least 10 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 50%
refund.

» Cancellations received less than 10 days before the event will be charged the full
registration fee.

* No-show, no cancellation will incur a 100% registration fee charge, as well as any
other applicable charges based on the original registration request (extra tables,
additional representatives, efc.).

¢ Registration fees cannot be transferred to another, upcoming event.

OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Tuesday, October 2, 2018
Location Main Hall Commons

| Registration Opens Monday, April 2, 2018
Early Registration Discount Deadline 5:00PM on Monday, September 24, 2018
Payment Due Date Monday, October 1, 2018
Deadline for 100% Cancellation Refund 5:00PM on Tuesday, September 4, 2018
Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund 5:00PM on Thursday, September 20, 2018

Registration fee based on the total of the original registration request.

OSU-Tulsa Career Services reserves the right to change or modify these Career Fair Policies
as it deems necessary without notice to any other party, which such changes shall be binding
upon the registered companies.

Your registration fee includes: Parking, hors d'oeuvres, door prizes, advertising, and booth
space.

No substitution of individuals is allowed (i.e. if a total of 4 representatives attend, you will be
charged for 4, even if only 2 are at your table at any one time).

Table assignments, linen orders, and food orders are based on the number of attendees you
indicate on your registration form, so please inform us if this number changes after your initial
registration (Tulsa.careersarvices@okstate.edu). If more representatives attend than the

number for which your company has paid, you will be invoiced for the additional reps after the
fair.

inclement weather prevent the fair from occurring on the scheduled date, OSU-Tulsa
Career Services will reschedule the date and all fees as well as cancellation policies will apply.
Registered employers will be notified of any changes. Please consult the following for official
news regarding the fair schedule:

hitp./MHIreOSUGrads.com
OSU-Tulsa Career Services: 918-594-8404 and Tulsa.carsersaervices@okstate.edy
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Directions to OSU-Tulsa

Turner Turnpike from Oklahoma City and west

Merge onto 1-244 East via Exit 223A on the left toward downtown Tulsa. Take the Cincinnati/Detroit
Avenue on the left. Go to the second light, turn left onto Detroit Avenue. Move into the right lane. Watch
for the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.

SH-64/51 (Broken Arrow Expressway)

From the BA, exit at 75 North (Bartlesville). Move to the far left lane. Take the 1-244 West exit. Then take
the next exit, Cincinnati/Detroit Avenue. Turn right on Detroit Avenue. Move into the right lane. Watch for
the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.

1-244 (Crosstown or Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial Expressway)

Follow 1-244 West to downtown Tulsa. When the highway splits, stay in the lane marked 1-244 West
(OKC). Take the next exit, Cincinnati/Detroit Avenue. Turn right on Detroit Avenue. Move into the right
lane. Watch for the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.

US-75 (from the north)

Follow US-75 South to 1-244 West (OKC). Take the next exit, Cincinnati/Detroit Avenue. Turn right on
Detroit Avenue. Move into the right lane. Watch for the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope
Franklin Boulevard.

From OSU in Stillwater, OK

-~ Travel north on US-117 (Perkins Road) to the Cimarron Turnpike. Merge onto Cimarron Turnpike east
toward Tulsa (includes two toll booths for a total of $1.25 each way). The Cimarron Turnpike becomes
US-412 E. Take the |-244 E/US-412 exit on the left toward the L.L. Tisdale Pkwy/Joplin. Keep left to take
US-412 E. Take the Cincinnati Ave/Detroit Ave exit (Exit 6A) on the left. Turn left onto N Detroit Ave. Turn
right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.



From: O"Donnell, Lindsay {CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: RE: Training
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:42:27 PM

Hi Amiel Yes, | took part in CMGLP this year — it was mostly online from January-September,
but | went to Atlanta twice (May and August) for in-person sessions.

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:26 PM

To: O'Donnell, Lindsay (CMG-TulsaTV) <lodonnell@fox23.com>
Subject: Training

Lindsay,

Did you attend/complete any training during 2018 like CMGLP or FrontlineU etc? If so, can you
provide which ones, where and for how long the course was?

Thanks,
Amie

Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations — CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233

Email: amie.price@coxinc.com



From: Boknecht, Tim {CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie {CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: RE: FCC EEQC Public File - Longer Term Initiatives Request
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 6:19:50 PM

Sure thing,

Training:

e March to September, 2018 — Creative Services Director Tim Boknecht attended and completed
CMG Frontline Leader-U training, including online courses and a trip toa CMG Miami for
classroom training. This training covered a wide range of skills needed for effective managers
like how to have difficult conversations, how to avoid HR and other legal nightmares, and
setting effective priorities.

e April 2018 — Video production training resources were provided by CMG Orlando and passed
on to Creative Services staff to use at their discretion,

Participation in Fvents/Programs sponsored by Educational [nstitutions:

e November 2, 2018 — CSD Tim Boknecht participated on an industry panel about real-world use
of drones for the Flight Night Drone Fly In organized by the Tulsa Regional STEM Alliance. The
event was attended by hundreds of area K-12 students at the TCC Riverside Campus. The panel
covered the different ways aerial drones are being used by different businesses to provide
examples to school kids of different ways this technology could lead to fun work for them in
the future.

Tim Boknecht | Creative Services Dircctor
KOKIFOX23 | KMYT My4! | Cox Media Group | Tulsa, OK
office: 918.388.5238 | mobile: 316.390.4395 | timb@fox23.com

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TulsaTV) <timb®@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: FCC EEOC Public File - Longer Term Initiatives Request

This is awesome Tim. Can you provide a brief overview (what the course was... like one sentence) of
the Frontline and Video Production training?

Thank you so much!

Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations — CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233

Email: amie.price@coxinc.com



From: ‘Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: ICMG TUL - All Tuisa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa)
Subject: RE: Security Training
Date: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:40:40 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa

image002.ipg

Hello everyone,
If you have not yet signed up for one or both of the CEl Security training sessions below for this
Wednesday and Thursday, please do this as soon as possible.

Thank you!

Sonny Hollingshead | Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memarial Drive | Tulsa, OK 74129
Ph: (918) 388-5225 | Cell: (918) 906-6677

Errail: sonny.hollingshead@coxinc.com

From: Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:28 PM

To: ICMG TUL - All Tulsa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa) <CMG-TulsaRadioMa@coxmg.com>
Subject: RE: Security Training

Happy Friday!
Due to requests for a morning Field Safety session, there is a change to Thursday’s lineup as follows:

Thursday, September 27t;

9:10-10:15 a.m. Field Safety, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

10:30 - 11:45 am  Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps (NOTE: NEW START
TIME!)

1:00 pm - 2:30 pm Field Safety, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

3:00 pm - 4:30 pm Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

We've made no changes to Wednesday’s sessions.

«If you have not RSVP’d to these sessions, please respond to Danielle Lisle ONLY (Do not reply to
“ALL”) at dlisle@fox23.com , with the session(s) you will attend, by close-of-business this coming

Monday, September 24"

We are also working on recording two of the sessions, one for each topic, for those who cannot
attend.



Thanks!

Sonny Hollingshead | Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memaorial Drive | Tulsa, OK 74129
Ph: (918) 388-5225 | Cell: (918) 906-6677

Email: sonny.hollingshead@coxinc.com

(2]

From: Hollingshead, Sonny {(CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:41 AM

To: ICMG TUL - All Tulsa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa) <CMG-TulsaRadioMa®@coxmeg.com>
Subject: RE: Security Training

Hello again,
Two things to point out about the training next week:

All training sessions will take place in the Performance Center.

Field Safety training is intended for those who report from the field, those who meet and greet the
public at remote broadcast events, or who otherwise represent the CMG Tulsa stations at station-
sponsored events, such as the State Fair.

If you have any other questions about this, please let me know.

Thanks again,

Sonny Hollingshead | Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memorial Drive |Tulsa, OK 74129

Ph: (918) 388-5225 | Cell: (918) 906-6677
Emka”i!k:kson‘nv.hollingshg‘ad@coxinc.com

From: Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:16 AM

To: ICMG TUL - All Tulsa Mail Users {CMG-Tulsa) <CMG-TulsaRadioMa® coxmg.com>
Subject: Security Training

Good morning,
The CEl Enterprise Security Team will be here next Wednesday, September 26 and Thursday,

September 27 to provide our staff with special security training.



The training will focus on how to stay safe both here at the workplace, and in the field.

The training sessions will focus on:
e ACTIVE SHOOTER - How to react in the event that an active shooter enters the workplace.

o FIELD SAFETY - How to react and diffuse potentially dangerous situations when reporting in
the field, while on remote broadcasts, or when performing other duties in a public area.

Those working in the field may need to attend both sessions. All sessions will involve how to use the
Cox SEND WORD NOW and LIVE SAFE apps.

The sessions are scheduled as follows:

Wednesday, September 26

10:00 - 11:30 am Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps
1:00 pm - 2:30 pm Field Safety, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps
3:00 pm - 4:30 pm Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

We can schedule another training session, if needed, on either subject on either Wednesday or
Thursday morning. If you have a scheduling conflict with the times listed above, please respond to
me via Email.

Please check your calendars and respond to Danielle Lisle ONLY (Do not reply to “ALL"} at
dlisle@fox23.com , with the session(s) you will attend, by close-of-business this coming Monday,

September 24,

Thank you,

Sonny Hollingshead | Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Miemorial Drive | Tulsa, OK 74129
Ph: (918) 388-5225 | Cell: (918) 906-6677

Email: sonnv.hollingshead @ coxinc.com
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The below pictures are two very good videos to watch on Active Shooter Training and Field Safety Training.

Active Shooter Field Safety

Please watch these at the office as they are large videos!

Screenshot of training videos on our stations intranet for new hires to view.



From: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV.

Subject: College & Tech Engagement

Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:22:31 PM
Hi Amie,

it

& Aprli 25th 2018 | conducted mock interviews at Langston Unlver5|ty I conducted 7 interviews.

It lasted from 11am until 3pm.

April 26“‘, 2018, Iémducted mock interviews at Tulsa Technology Center. | conducted roughly 12
interVtews. This.tee; s a program that helps their students better prepare for the professional
broadcast workforce. It lasted from 8am until Noon.

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Gonderman ~ News Operations Marager - KOKI FOX23KMYT MY41 - P: 918.386.5267 - C: 818.906.6678
This e-mall (including any attachments) may contain material that is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient.
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. 1 you are not the

intended racipient, please contact the sender and delete all coples.



From: Price, Phillip (CMG-TulsaTV)
To: o€ . [
Subject:
Date:

| wanted to give you the details alk Dave Vandever and | gave today at Spartan Aeronautics

here in Tulsa.
We spoke to about 25 students and two instructors about who wee incorporate and use drones in

news coverage. Including, some of the challenges we face when flying within the city limits, FAA
rules, and general use of drones.

The talk lasted about an hour, and the instructor asked me if we would be open to make this a
regular thing during each semester. | told him that wouldn’t be a problem.

If there is anything else you need from me on this let me know.

LF

Phil Price

{ ok

A I

“The world is a dangerous place, not because of those who do evil, but because of those that
look on and do nothing.” - Albert Einstein



From: Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: RE: FCC EEQC Public File - Longer Term Initiatives Request
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 6:19:50 PM

Sure thing.

Training: T

e March to September, i(l)j? Creative Services Director Tim Boknecht attended and completed
CNIG Frontline.Leader Li-trtiining, including online courses and a trip to CMG Miami for
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
on to Creative Services staff to use at their discretion.

Participation in E\;murams sponsored by Educational Institutions:

e November 2, 201’% —~ £SD Tim Boknecht participated on an industry panel about real-world use
ight Night Drone Fly In organized by the Tulsa Regional STEM Alliance. The
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
KOKIFOX23 | KMYT My41 | Cox Media Group | Tulsa, OK
office: 918.388.5238 | mobile: 316.390.4395 | timb@fox23.com

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TulsaTV) <timb@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: FCC EEOC Public File - Longer Term Initiatives Request

This is awesome Tim. Can you provide a brief overview {what the course was... like one sentence) of
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

From: Rozzi, Shae (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Monday, November 5,2018 8:16 AM
To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: Volunteer hours

Saturday | volunteered for 2hrs at the Cox River Cleanup from 8:45-10:45.

Today I'm volunteering for 2hrs, 11-1 at a local church for BizTown interviews for their students.

Shae Rozzi
FOX23 Evening Anchor
Email: srozzi@fox23.com

Twitter: @ShaeRozziFOX23
Sent from my iPhone.. Please excuse any typos or random words that auto-correct chooses to include in this message.



From: Lisle, Daniefie (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Gabrigl Masterson
Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV); Gon n, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV,
Subject: RE: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 9:09:14 AM
Attachments: imagef03.png
image004.png

We look forward to seeing you tomorrow! Ask for me at the front desk and | will come out and take
you all around.

From: Gabriel Masterson [maifto:gmasterson@youthathéart.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>

Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>; Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV)
<tgonderman@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour

We shou!d be érriVing close to 4pm Thursday afternoon 3/8.
Around 3-5 teens.

Thanks!

From: Lisle, Danielle {CMG-TulsaTV) [mailto:dlisle@fox23.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Gabriel Masterson <gmasterson@youthatheart.org>

Cc: Price, Amie {CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>; Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaTV)
<tgonderman@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour

Hi Gabriell

Thank you for your interest in taking a tour of the FOX23 studios. We would be happy to conduct a
tour, however, there are a couple of caveats. Most of the time, our tours are done Monday - Friday
in the evenings after the 6:30pm newscast. We do not conduct tours during the sweeps ratings
periods of February, May, July, and November. We can certainly look at making an exception for you

and doing a tour in your available time period, we would just have to schedule it after March 1°t,
Would that be okay?

Please see my contact information below and let me know if you have questions.
Thanks!

Danielle Lisle | General Administration
KOKIFOX23 | KMYT My41 | Cox Media Group | Tulsa, OK
office: 918.388.5231 | fax: 918.493.5739 dlisle@fox23.com
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From: Gabriel Masterson [mailto:gmasterson@youthatheart.org]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV) <aprice@fox23.com>
Subject: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour

Amie,

Does FOX23 conduct tours for teens?
They are Hale HS students and | think they would enjoy seeing how it all works behind the scenes!!
Our availability is after school from 4-545,

Gabriel Masterson
Sports Assistant &
Teen Enrichment Leader

d Yeuth

== yHeart
epEpping youth for sunoess

6026 South Sheridan Rd.

Tulsa, OK 74145

gmasterson@youthatheart.org

Office {918)-493-7311x18

Mobile (918)-200-9329

www.youthatheart.org

Follow us on:

A United Way Partner Agency

x

(L ERRE



Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

From: Carl,-Brad (CMG=TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, June 15,2018 10:35 PM

To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

Subject: Re: 2nd Quarter Appearances - ACTION REQUIRED

Here's my second quarter appearances:

Event Name: Woodland Hills Mall Storm Expo

Date: April 7th, 2018

Length of Appearance: 2 hours

Number of people attended (estimate}: 1,000+

Description: Had a chance to meet and greet with viewers and talk about what to expect for storm season

Event Name: KRMG & FOX23 StormCon

Date: April 14th, 2018

Length of Appearance: 3 hours

Number of people attended (estimate): 80-120

Description: Presented in a small group about tracking storms in Oklahoma and what to keep in mind to stay

safe during severe weather

Event Name: School Presentation at Union Middle School

Date: May 8th, 2018

Length of Appearance: 1 hour

Number of people attended (estimate): 15

Description: Presented to a small after school group about severe weather and how to keep safe when storms

and tornadoes move in

Brad Carl

AMS Certified Meteorologist
FOX23 News — Tulsa, OK
Work Cell: (918) 863-9856
Facebook Twitter
FOX23.com

From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:25 PM

To: ICMG - TUL Tulsa TV News On-Air Talent (CMG-TulsaTV)

Cc: Commadore, Tina (CMG-TulsaTV); Rorabaugh, Joe! (CMG-TulsaTV); Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TulsaTV); Price, Amie (CMG-
TulsaTV)

Subject: RE: 2nd Quarter Appearances - ACTION REQUIRED

Friendly reminder! If you participated in Pride, you need to fill cne out for Q2.



From: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: FW: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:47:23 AM

In this email chain below it says dear WX expo participants

Tina Commodore | Director of News
918.388.5286 office | 404.538.80865 cell | tina.commodore@coxinc.com

23KRMG )

THEWS 140

From: May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Commodore, Tina {CMG-TulsaTV) <tcommodore@fox23.com>; Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TulsaTV)
<timb@fox23.com>

Subject: FW: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

FYI

Levi May | Director of Branding & Programming | NEWS102.3 & AM740 KRMG
Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memorial Dr. | Tulsa, OK 74129 | Ph: (918) 493-8549 | Email: Levi.Mav@KRMG.c

3na'ﬁf:’bﬁtﬁm B M AR
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From: Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com [mailto:Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 3:40 PM

To: May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa) <Levi.May@coxinc.com>

Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hi Levi
It's all going out tomorrow!

In a nutshelll:

Set up for your tables will be 8am-11am on Saturday morning. Load in through
Service Court 2. I'll be sending map. Fox23, KOTV and KJRH have cars inside.
These will load in Friday night after 9:30pm. The vehicles on the parking lot will load
in Saturday morning in the Pine Cone lot on North side of mall. It will be roped off.
We'll have people outside directing everyone where to go.

Watch for my email tomorrow! Call me today if you need to visit! I'm in until at least



6. Cell number is 918-606-6769.

Eileen Neighbors
Director of Marketing and Business Development

Woodland Hills Mall
http://lwww.simon. odland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 225B
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084

Eileen Neighbors@simon.com

From: "May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)" <Levi.May@coxinc.com>
To: "Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com™ <Eilegn.Neighbors@simon.com>,

Date: 04/02/2018 03:30 PM
Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hey there, Eileen.

Do you by chance have the setup, loading, presentations, staging, etc. instructions handy?
Thank you!

Levi

Levi May | Director of Branding & Programming | NEWS102.3 & AM740 KRMG
Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memorial Dr. | Tulsa, OK 74129 | Ph: (918) 493-8549 | Email: Levi May@KRMG .com
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From: Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com {mailto:Fileen.Neighbors@simon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:03 AM

To: May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa) <Levi.Mav@coxi >
Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Absolutely!l!

Thanksl!!!



Eileen Neighbors
Director of Marketing and Business Development

Woodland Hills Mall
hitp: i om/mall/woodland-hills-mali

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 225B
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084

Eileen Neighbors@simon.com

From: "May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)" <Levi.May@coxinc.com>
To: "Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com"” <Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com>,

Date: 03/21/2018 10:02 AM
Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hey Eileen,
Would you be able to add our FB page to your expo event details with the rest of the stations?

https://www. facebook.com/KRMGtulsa/

thank you — looking forward to it!
Levi

Levi May | Director of Branding & Programming | NEWS102.3 & AM740 KRMG
Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memorial Dr. | Tulsa, OK 74129 | Ph: (918) 493-8549 | Email: Levi.May@KRMG .com
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From: Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com [mailto:Fileen Neighbors@simon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com

Subject: Re: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hello Severe Weather Awareness participants!



I hope all is welll We are getting closer to this great event! | have received some
digital assets you are welcome to use on your social media sites and websites! See
attached. Be sure to invite your customers, friends and family out for the day. It
promises to be a fun and very informative event!

Here's a few bullet points to remember when promoting!

Date: Saturday, April 7

Time: Noon-4PM

Where: Woodland Hills Mall - Dillard's court, Center Court, Upper Level
Dillard's and outside in the Pine Cone Parking Lot ( the entrance that goes into
the food court)

Guests to the event will meet and greet with their favorite TV station's
meteorologists, National Weather Service, as well as visit with City, Regional,
and State emergency preparedness teams, non-profits and private businesses
that assist in severe weather related events.

Free to the public, this is a fun and informative community event to receive first-
hand knowledge and information from industry experts about weather safety
and ways to protect your family.

Feel free to share our event page on the Woodland Hills Mall Facebook Page:
https:; Jacebook.com/events/349502 8090

Prior to the 7th, | will send out an email with move in directions and a map showing
where to unload and load for the event. We appreciate your support in making this a
valuable community event! We know Oklahoma has its share of severe weather. The
more we can prepare the public and educate them on the resources available in the
community, the better!

Feel free to call me with any questions!

Eileen Neighbors

Director of Marketing and Business Development

Woodland Hills Mall
http://www.simon.com/mall/woodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 225B
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084

Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com

From:
To:

Eileen Neighbors/Simon
Eileen Neighbors/Simon@SIMON,



Date: 03/08/2018 09:35 AM
Subject: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hello All!

The Severe Weather Awareness Expo is shaping up to be a huge success again! |
am so excited at the returning organizations and new groups participating with us to
spread the word on disaster preparedness and information regarding severe weather!
Later next week, | will send out information regarding set up and run of show. | will
also send some digital images for you to use on your own social media to start
promoting that you will be at the Severe Weather Awareness Expo meeting and
greeting visitors.

Right now | wanted to get a quick note out about discounted advertising opportunities
for the Expo. We still have time to order any signage you'd like promoting your
company or non-profit organization! These advertising pieces would on mall during
April and we could extend however long you'd like to advertise!

We have thousands that come through our doors on a daily basis and are an
excellent location to bring exposure to your business and services! If you're interested
in any of this or have questions regarding it please call or email me within the next
week!

I'm looking forward to seeing everyone on Saturday, April 7th!

[attachment "SeverreWeatherExpo_2018Specials.pdf" deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon)]
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



From: Huggins, Caitlin (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)
Subject: RE: FCC EEQC Public File - Longer Term Initiatives Request
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:31:55 AM

[ spoke to an undergraduate media class at OSU in Stillwater.on April 19" 2018. There were
approximately 30 students present. | talked about working in news media and the growing digital
field.

Katy Huggins

Digital Content Manager
FOX23 News
CHuggins@fox23.com
918-388-5261

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaTV)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TulsaTV) <Tina.Commodore@coxinc.com>; May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)
<lLevi.May@coxinc.com>; Hill, April (CMG-Tulsa) <April.Helm@coxinc.com>; Dallow, Kim (CMG-
Tulsa) <Kim.Dallow@coxinc.com>; Reed, Nathan (CMG-Tulsa) <Nathan.Reed@coxinc.com>;
Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TulsaTV) <timb@fox23.com>; 0'Donnell, Lindsay (CMG-TulsaTV)
<lodonnell@fox23.com>; Huggins, Caitlin (CMG-TulsaTV) <chuggins@fox23.com>; Gonderman, Ted
(CMG-TulsaTV) <tgonderman@fox23.com>; DeBrosse, Greg (CMG-TulsaTV)
<gdebrosse@fox23.com>; Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TulsaTV) <Sonny.Hollingshead @ coxinc.com>;
Hall, Darin (CMG-TulsaTV) <dhall@fox23.com>; Smith, Wayne (CMG-Tulsa)
<Wayne.Smith@coxinc.com>; Muller, Joe (CMG-TulsaTV) <Joe.Muller@coxinc.com>; Easley, Jeff
(CMG-TulsaTV) <Jeff.Easley@coxinc.com>; Mandala, Charlie (CMG-TulsaTV)
<Charlie.Mandala@coxinc.com>; Smith, Randy (CMG-Tulsa) <Randy.Smith@coxinc.com>; Poe, Tracie
(CMG-Tulsa) <Tracie.Poe@coxinc.com>; Conway, Jack (CMG-Tulsa) <jack.conway@ coxinc.coms;
Calvert, Jennipher (CMG-TulsaTV) <jcalvert@fox23.com>; Gupta, Rochelle (CMG-TulsaTV)
<Rochelle.Gupta@coxinc.com>

Cc: Gunther, Cathy (CMG-TulsaTV}) <Cathy.Gunther@coxinc.com>; Cawley, John (CMG-Tulsa)
<John.Cawley@coxinc.com>; Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TulsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>

Subject: FCC EEOC Public File - Longer Term Initiatives Request

Importance: High

Managers,

It is time to submit our LT Initiatives for our annual EEOC public filing reports which are required as
part of our license renewals. As a reminder, this report provides information on what CMG Tulsa has
done from February 1, 2018 until January 31, 2019 via Internships, Career Fairs, Training, Station
Tours, Participation in Events/Programs sponsored by Educational Institutions or General Outreach
Efforts.

While | have all the information needed on the Internships and Career Fairs that CMG Tulsa has



From: Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TulsaTV)

To: Price, Amie {CMG-TulsaTV
Subject: Items for
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 1:54:57 PM

Participatien-in-General Outreach Efforts:
Ci\é:g@uz 6, 2018 ~Educational Tour. CMG Tulsa Director of Engineering, Sonny Hollingshead,

~ted-agroupof 10 Spartan School of Aeronautics Electronics Students and their instructor on a
tour of the satellite downlink and SNG uplink facilities, and explained the purpose and use of
each, including a brief history of the facilities and how each works. The tour included a tour
of the master control facilities, the news control room and news studio.

S e
-
-,

e October 29 —g\ducational Tour. CMG Tulsa Director of Engineering, Sonny Hollingshead, led a
~——group.of5Spartan School of Aeronautics Electronics Students and their instructor on a tour of
the satellite downlink and SNG uplink facilities, and explained the purpose and use of each,
including a brief history of the facilities and how each works. The tour included a tour of the
master control facilities, the news control room and news studio. CMG Tulsa television
meteorologist Michael Seger then led a discussion and a tour of the weather forecasting
facility, which concluded with a question and answer session.

Sonny Hollingshead | Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group | 2625 S. Memorial Drive |Tulsa, OK 74129
Ph: (918) 388-5225 | Cell: (918) 906-6677

Email: sonny.hollingshead@coxing.com
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ATTACHMENT E



(e) Disclose any pending or resolved complaints involving the Station filed during the
Station’s current license term before any body having competent jurisdiction under
Sfederal, state, territorial or local law, alleging unlawful discrimination in the
employment practices of the Unit on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin,
or sex. For each such complaint, provide: (1) a brief description of the allegations and
issues involved; (2) the names of the complainant and other persons involved; (3) the
date the complaint was filed; (4) the court or agency before which it is pending or by
which it was resolved; (5) the file or case number; and (6) the disposition and date
thereof or current status. Note that all complaints must be reported, regardless of their
status or disposition.

There have been no complaints.



ATTACHMENT F



(f) In accordance with Section 73.2080(b), from the first day of the Station’s current
license term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until the date
of this letter, describe the responsibilities of each level of Unit management responsible
Sfor implementing Unit EEO policies and describe how the Unit has informed
employees and job applicants of its EEQ policies and program.

See Attached.



Cox Media Group Tulsa — Responses to (f), (g) and {h)

{f) in accordance with Section 73.2080(b), from the first day of the Station’s current license term
(or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until the date of this letter, describe the
responsibilities of each level of Unit management responsible for implementing Unit EEO policies and
describe how the Unit has informed employees and job applicants of its EEO policies and program.

Cox Media Group Tulsa believes that the EEO requirements are an important aspect of our hiring process.
All CMG Tulsa managers are fully aware of Cox’s EEO policies and are reminded of those policies
throughout the year by Cox literature on intranet portal, the Human Resource Manager in person and via
email.

CMG Tulsa’s GM/MVP reinforces all policies by discussing with our hiring managers in her Department
Head meetings and enforcing our policies as needed with the support of our Human Resource Manager.
CMG Tulsa’s hiring managers are trained using a variety of programs that cover the proper way to recruit
and hire candidates into our organization. These programs include Talent Focused Management,
Leadership Fundamentals and Behavioral interviewing.

Upon Onboarding, all candidates offered employment are provided an online welcome packet containing
CMG’s policies including EEO policy at the time of employment acceptance via our Onboarding systems.
Our Onboarding system is hosted by our Cox Talent Acquisitions teams. All candidates who are
onboarding must attest and acknowledge to these poiicies to include our Code of Ethics, which presents
the way we operate our business. The local HR liaison and direct manager then follows up with the newly
onboarded hire within the first few days of starting employment to discuss the policies and allow
opportunities for questions.

2625 South Memorial Drive Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-388-5100 Fax: 918-491-6650



ATTACHMENT G



(g) In accordance with Section 73.2080(c)(3), from the first day of the Station’s
current license term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until
the date of this letter, describe the Unit's efforts to analyze its EEO recruitment
program to ensure that it is effective and to address any problems found as a result of
such analyyis.

See Attached.



(g) In accordance with Section 73.2080(C)(3), from the first day of the Station’s current license
term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until the date of this letter, describe
the Unit’s efforts to analyze its EEO recruitment program to ensure that it is effective and to address any
problems found as a result of such analysis.

Cox Media Group Tulsa believe in Cox’s motto of “We Compete with Our Products and Win with Our
People”. We believe our people is the secret sauce of delivering the best products to the communities we
serve. Because of this belief, it warrants us to regularly look for innovative ways to recruit and retain the
best employees. The following lists ways we actively recruit for the best.

EEQ Recruitment Outreach Notification

Cox Talent Acquisitions (CTA) team has created and routinely manages our EEO Recruitment Sources and
sends out notifications. Our recruitment sources consist of Universities, Minority and Community
organizations who have partnered with us to find the best candidates for our organization. From time to
time, letters or emails are sent to our sources asking them if they would like to continue to receive
notifications of our job postings and to provide or confirm contact information. This process allows our
Outreach Notifications to be sent to the correct contacts for publication.

In addition to Outreach Notifications, CTA partners with a variety of online job boards and recruiting sites
to post our openings online. These online sources can include LinkedIn, Indeed, Beyond.com, America’s
Job Exchange, Monster, Simplyhired.com, ZipRecruiter and various others.

Station Websites

To inform our local communities, we have a link to the Jobs at Cox search page via
jobs.coxenterprises.com/Cox-Media-Group on our station websites. This link not only directs local
candidates looking to work at Cox Media Group but can filter to search for opportunities in other Cox
markets as well.

Job/Career Fairs

Cox Media Group Tulsa participates in many university, minority and community organization job/career
fairs. At these events, we personally recruit for current local open positions as well as look for potential
candidates for possible future vacancies.

Qutside Advertising

Recruiting to additional platforms may be required if normal outreach notifications are not achieving
potential candidates. These additional platforms may include specific publications like Spots ‘n” Dots,
Broadcast Engineers, Talent Dynamics or advertisement on our TV or Radio stations.

2625 South Memorial Drive Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-388-5100 Fax: 918-491-6650



Internal Postings
Recruitment from within by promoting or allowing existing employees to further advance in other areas is

highly recommended. Our employees know to visit our “Jobs at Cox” link as well as emails to staff alerting
them of specific job openings.

CMG Tulsa has also implemented an “At a Glance” program where employees can view the latest CMG
Tulsa news, employee encouragement, community events and current job postings that are looped to piay
continuously on all internal plasma tv screens within common areas of the building.

2625 South Memorial Drive Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-388-5100 Fax: 918-491-6650



ATTACHMENT H



(h) In accordance with Section 73.2080(c)(4), from the first day of the Station's
current license term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until
the date of this letter, describe the Unit's efforts to analyze periodically its measures
taken to examine pay, benefits, seniority practices, promotions, and selection
techniques and tests to ensure that they provide equal opportunity and do not have a
discriminatory effect. If the Unit has one or more union agreements, describe how the
Unit cooperates with eacl union to ensure EEO policies are followed for the Unit's
union-member employees and job applicants.

See Attached.



(h) In accordance with Section 73.2080(C)(4), from the first day of the Station’s current license
term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if dfter that date) until the date of this letter, describe
the Unit’s efforts to analyze periodically its measures taken to examine pay, benefits, seniority practices,
promotions, and selection techniques and tests to ensure that they provide equal opportunity and do
not have a discriminatory effect. If the Unit has one or more union agreements, describe how the Unit
cooperates with each union to ensure EEO policies are followed for the Unit’s union-member employee
and job applicants.

The corporate Human Resource offices have a compensation department designed to examine and review
compensation across all divisions in and outside the markets. This department determines salary grades
for all positions resulting in a minimum, mid-point and maximum pay range. Our market then takes the
determined guidance and reviews internally for equitable treatment. Our market participates in annual
performance management process and proposed merit increase that is submitted by the direct manager
according to the performance progress of each employee. The GM/MVP, Manager of Business Operations
and the HR Manager all review the submitted proposed performance merit increase to ensure equitable
and fair treatment.

internal existing employees (candidates) seeking advancement or promotion to new job, submit their
interest through Jobs at Cox like any other outside candidate. Allinternal applicants are reviewed and
interviewed. The strongest candidate with the best skill sets for the job opening is promoted. All internal
existing candidates that do not receive the promotion are then met with individually and discuss with the
hiring manager as to why they did not receive the promotion. A development plan is then created to help
the employee work towards filling the gap to achieve the skill sets needed for future advancement of their
interest.

2625 South Memorial Drive Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-388-5100 Fax: 918-491-6650



